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LICOGI CORPORATION- JSC

so: frjf rzozsll-rcocr

Hanoi, Augwt ,2025

INFORMATION DISCLOSURE OF PERIODIC FINANCIAL STATEMENT
To: Hanoi Stock Exchange

Implementing the provisions of clause 3, Article l4 of circular No. 96/2020lTT-
BTC dated November 16, 2020, of the Ministry of Finance guiding the disclosure of
information on the stock market, LICOGI Corporation - JSC discioses the audited financial
statements for the quarter ll/2025 to the Hanoi Stock Exchange as follows:

l. Name of Organization: LICOGI CORPORATION - JSC

Securities code: LIC
Address: Gl Building, No. 491 Nguyen Trai, Thanh Liet Ward, Hanoi
Tel:0243 8542 365 Fax 0243 8542 655
Email: Website: http://www.licogi.vr/.

Disclosure information content:
Financial statement for Quater IIi2025 (after being audited).

subsidiaries,

any subSI lafles

accoun

Separate flnancial statement (The listed parent company does not have any
and the upper accounting entity has affiliated units;

Consolidated Financial Statements (The listed parent company does not
)

Consolidated Financial Statements (The listed parent company has affili
ng units with their own accounting system)

- Cases requiring explanation ofcauses:

_ + The auditing firm provides an opinion that is not a fully unqualified opinion on the
financial statements (for 2025 audited financial statements):

Yes

Explanation document in case of Yes:

Yes No

Yes No

Explanation document in case of Yes:

Yes No
+ The after-tax profit from corporate income tax in the income statement for the

reporting period changes at least l0oz or more compared to the same period in the previous
year.

o

+ The after-tax profit in the reporting period shows a difference of 50% or more
between the unaudited and audited figures, and changes from a loss to a profit or vice
versa (for 2024 audited financial statements):
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Yes No

THE SOCIALIST R.EPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness



Explanation document in case of Yes:

Yes No

+ The after-tax profit in the reporting period shows a loss, shifting from a profit in
the same period of the previous year to a loss in the current period, or vice versa:

Yes No

Explanation document in case of Yes:

Yes No

This information was disclosed on the LICOGI's electronic information portal on:
29 / 08 I 202 5 at the I ink: http ://www. licogi.vn/

LICOGI CORPORATION - JSC
Le ga I Re pr e s enta t iv e/Author ize d D is c I o s ure Ofic e r

Attachmenls:
- Audited Separate Financial

s tatements, Quar ter II/2 0 2 5
- Audited Consolidated Financial
Statements Quarter ll/202 5
- Explanation document

(Signoture, name, title, and company stamp)

Phan Thnnh Hai
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LICOGI CORPORATION- JSC

xo, $\t /2o2slcv-rcKT cv
Explanation of lhe Dffirence in Corporate
Income Tax Net Profit in Quarter II - 2025

in the Consolidated Financial Statements

SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness

Hanoi, August 29 , 2025

To: - State Securities Commission of Vietnam
- HNX Stock Exchange

Implementation of Circular No. 96/20201TI-BTC dated November 16, 2020, issued

by the Ministry of Finance on "Guidelines for Information Disclosure in the Securities

Market, LICOGI CORPORATION - JSC hereby explains the Business Results in the

Consolidated Financial Statements for Quarter ll of 2025 as follows

1. Explanation of the Difference between the reviewed financial siatements for 2025 and

the same period of the previous year:

Reviewed
the first six
months of

2024

Reviewed the
first six

months of
2025

UnitItem

904.972940.293MrlD MillionTotal revenue * other income

932.620935.376M\lD MillionTotal Expense+ other exPenses

C CONG T
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-117,;x-27.6484.917\ND MillionProfit from business activities

-7.010 43,1%-10.048VND MillionfiVlossOther

-34.658 -85,2%-5.131VND MillionTotal profit before tax

2.091 177J%5.798VND MillionCorporate income tax

-703%-36.749-10.929MtlD MillionProfit before tax

+ Explanation of Profit Difference over l0olo: The net profit after tax in the

reviewed consolidated financial statements for the first six months of 2025 decreased

by M{D 25,8 billion in losses (equivalent to a'10.3Vo reduction in losses) compared with

the same period of the previous year, mainly due to the following reasons:

- Profit after tax of the Parent company increased compared with the same period in

2024 (dte to higher financial income of the Parent Company, while administrative

and financial expenses decreased).

- Profit after tax of several subsidiaries increased compared with the same period in

2024, including Dong Anh Licogi Mechanical JSC and Dong Anh construction,

Installation and Building Materials Investment JSC.

2. Explanation ofDifference between pre audit and audit:

z
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Fluctuation
(%)

Pre-audit
Figured

Audited
FiguredLlnitItcm

-0 5%945.407940.293
\TND

Millionrevenue * other incomeTotal

-0 5%935.376
\TND
MillionTotal Sother

-14,901,5.7814.917
\TND
Millionbusiness activitiesProfit from

0,0%-10.047-10.048
\TND
Millionfit/lossOther

20 3%-4.266-5.13 I
\TND
Millionfit before taxTotal

0 0o/o5.798
\TND
Millionincome taxC

8,6%-10.064-10.929
\TND
MillionProfit before tax

Explanation ofProfit Difference Over 5%o:

Thenetprofltafiertaxinthereviewedconsolidatedfinancialstatementsforthe
firstsixmonthof2025increasedbyVND865millioninlosses(equivalenttolS,60/o
increaseinlosses)comparedwiththepreauditprofitduetosome'subsidiariesadjusted
auditedbusinessresult(DongAnhConstruction,InstallationandBuildingMaterials
Investment JSC)

R:egardsl 1LQ

To:

- As above;

- Filed at the Head Office, Accounting Dept'

DIRECTOR

Wr",ng#i
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LICOGI CORPORATION - JSC THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - HaPPiness

xo: !1! tzozstcv-rcrct

Explanation ol QualiJied Audit Opinion-on .the'Consolidaiei Financial Statements for the

first halfof2025

To: -HNXStockExchange

borrowing costs.

- Remedial Plan:

Hanoi, August 2t, ZOZS

a
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Urban Area Project:

The Thinh Liet New Urban Area project was approved-by thj IT:i People's

Committee through O".i,io' No' fO+elqO-Ue dated September l7' 2007' granting

LICOGI - Infrastructure pt*f"p*t"i and-Construction Corporation ("9:t tE Y]"it"'
of Construction) the officiai rifii to use351'618 sqxare meters of land in Thinh Liet'

Tuong Mai and Hoang V*'ftri **as, Hoang Mai bistrict for project implementation'

on September 15,2017,;;;;; pt;ple's"committee issued an investment policy

adiustment decision, d.tig;;;;;aoCf orrt \relber Limited Liabilitv Housing and

Urban Development corn'p-ariv.- ^- ,t. 
project's. investor. During the project

implementation, interest "*pin'"' 
incurred were capitalized by LICOGI One Member

Limited Liability ffo,,ing'-J Urban Developmint Company in accordance with

Vietnamese Accounting s,La*a tto-.i0. rto*"uer, due to objective factors, the project

has been prolonged -a irltiili"-tfr. fro."., of land clearance compensation. For the

completed land clearance ;;th; noiig r"rui uistrict People's Committee has issued a

report on the progress unitfi ""rnpfttti 
land clearance areas for the Thinh Liet New

Urban Area project. Th"';iil;T"opi"t co-tittee has also requested the Hanoi

People'sCommitteetocompletethenecessaryproceduresforlandallocationtothe
investor for project i.pr"-J"tJon:H;;;i;t;; the Corporation continues to capitalize

loan interest costs related if-ttrit project and has not iuspended the capitalization of

1

Implementation of Circular No' 96/2020/TT-BTC dated November 16' 2020'

issued by the Ministry "f 
;i;;" on ..Guidetines for Information Disclosure in the

Securities Market,,; on augurt il, 2025, Licogi c,orporation - JSC publicly disclosed is

audited financial statement] iJiin" nr.r hali of 2b25, whictr were audited by. iCPA

Intemational Auditing c".,;;;. ln trre auaiteo financial statements for the first half of

)tii, irt. 
"rai 

ors issied a qualified opinion based on the following:

Thinh Liet New Urban Area Project' . 
Lto the

As at 01 January 2025, the Corporation has 
-capitalized 

interest expenses m

item "Long-term work in *rttttli tt !h: llrinh Liit New Urban Area Project with a

total accumulated value "i *ID 437.8 billion. In the hrst 06 months of 2025' the

Corporationcontinuesto.upituti,.interestinto''Long-termworkinprogress''ofVND
i#u1rion. Accordingly, th. totul value of accumulated capitalized interest expenses up

to June 30, 2025 is M{D +iJ.itiiri"". Because the Thinh Liet New Urban Area Project

isprolonged,wewereunabletocollectthenecessaryinformationtodeterminethe
borrowing costs capitalizea i.r if* pr".l.ct in accordante with Vietnamese Accounting

iiunoutai.fo. 16 - Iiorrowing Costs (VAS No' 16)'

- Explanation of the Qualified Audit Opinion related to the Thinh Liet New



LICoGI-JSCwillurgeLlCoGloneMemberLimitedLiabilityHousingand
Urban Development compffi to contact the relevant authorities for guidance on

;fii.d*,n" necessary tegJ proceaur"s to. continue the project's implementation. The

ilffit1lli fro"..a'*iin tte project's business activities, generate revenue, and

achieveprofitability.Trrecapitalizedloaninterest.expensesandadvancesprovidedtothe
;;;fi ir;;g.rn.nt so*i';iii t. .".or"..d/reimbursed and accounted for as project

expenses

4,

T -1

:xcrv$-
i. CTCP

*

?

Other Issues

The financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 3l' 2024' oflicogi 10

Joint Stock Company t".,'itlAi"tyl have not been audited and not yet included in the

consolidated financial statements of the parent company' We were. unable^to obtain

sufficient appropriate u.ait 
"uia"n"" 

.egariing the figures of this Subsidiary of the fiscal

year ended December 31, 2024. Thirefore, we could not determine whether any

ili#;;,"1ir" t.i""a figures were necessary as of January l'2025' Details are as

follows:

- Current assets: VI{D 195'61 billion;

- Non -current assets: MriD 8' l5 billion;

- Current liabilities: M{D 204'53 billion;

- Owner's equity: negative 0,81 VND billion;

Licogi 15 Joint Stock Company (a subsidiary) had not recorded interest expenses

* p.. *.riu" debt notification., it 
" 

ioiut bank o]-lstanding interest and penalty interest

and others as of January ;#-;d-il"e30'2025' We were unable to estimate the

interestexpens"rundpuyublt'mentionedabove'Asaresult'wecouldnotdeterminethe

Receivables and Allowance for Doubtful Debts

AsofJanuaryl,2o25,andJune30,2025,certainsubsidiariesoftheCorporation
recorded receivables ro, *t1.n the audito;s could not assess the rights and obligations'

existence, accuracy, "olnpr"i.i.rr, 
or potential losses of these receivables. specifically:

Licogi 15 Joint Stock c"d;r;vlID 76.06.billion; Electrical and water Installation

Joint Stock Company - Litigit VIID 3'4 lillloy Foundation Engineering and

Constmction 20 Joint Sto.t Coilp-y: VND 98'18 billion; Licogi Quang Ngai Joint

Stock ComPanY: MrlD 9.63 billion'

Inventories
The auditors were unable to perform the necessary audit P-rogedryes^to verifr the

existence of inventories ^ ;fl;;ty 1,2025' and June 30'2025' for the Corporation's

subsidiaries, specifically: I-rcogi f S ltint Sto"t Company-VND 12'2.billion; Foundation

;;;1;;;; uia conrt-.tiorrI0 Joint Stock companv- MrID l0'3 billion;

Payables

AsofJanuary|,2o25,andJune30,2o25,certainsubsidiariesoftheCorporation
.."".aJp"y"Utes fo, wtri; ine auditois were unable to obtain the necessary documents

to veriff the rights ana oUtilations, e1iste1l' accuracy' ana 9o1nJ!!!|essrcf 
these

payables. Specifically: Licogi'I5 Joint Stock Company- M{D 98'62 billion; Electrical

and water Instauation l"i"i sioJ company - t-icogi - vND 7 billion;. Foundation

Engineering and construction 20 Joint siock company - 19.54 billion; Licogi Quang

Ng-ai Joint Stock Company - VND l7'4 billion'



necessary adjustments related in the Corporation's consolidated financial statements for
the accounting term ended June 30, 2025,

Explanation of the Qualified Audit Opinion Issued by the Auditing Firm
Regarding the Above Matters

The qualified audit opinion issued by the auditing firm, as mentioned above,
pertains to longstanding issues at the subsidiaries that have persisted for many years.
These issues remain unresolved due to various reasons, including prolonged project
settlement processes, incomplete projects, legal disputes, and financial difficulties. As a
result, reconciling receivables and payables with customers has been challenging as
some project owners and main contractors have deliberately delayed or avoided debt
reconciliation to evade repayment obligations.

- Remedial Plan

LICOGI Corporation JSC will urge and direct its subsidiaries to conduct a
thorough review and reconciliation of receivables and payables, inventory verification,
provision for doubtful debts, full recognition of penalty expenses, late tax payment
penalties, and accrued interest expenses payable to banks in accordance with regulations.

Regarding the audited financial statements of LIOCGI l0 Joint Stock Company,
the independent audit firm will issue them in 2025.

LICOGI Corporation JSC hereby provides this explanation regarding the causes
and proposed remedial measures and sincerely requests the approval of the Hanoi Stock
Exchange.

Regards!

To: RAL DIRECTOR
- As stated above;
- BOD, The Supervisory Board (for reporting);
- Filed at the Head Offrce, Accounting Dep.
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LICOGI CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY

INTERIM CONSOLIDATED AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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August 2025
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LICOGI CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Building G1, Thanh Liet Ward, Hanoi

1. Mr
2.Mt
3. l\il r
4. Mt
5. lvl r
6. Mr

Dinh Viet Tung
Phan Thanh Hai
Nguyen Thanh Hop
Nguyen Oanh Quan
Vu Dinh Chien
Ung Tien Do

Chairman
Vice Chairman
Member
Member
Member (appointed on 19 June 2025)
Member (resigned on 19 June 2025)

Chief Executive Officer
Deputy Chief Executive Officer

Head of the Supervisory Board
Member
Member

The Board of Manaqement

1. Mr. Phan Thanh Hai
2. Mr. Nguyen Anh Dung

The Board of Suoervisorv

1. Mr. Phan Hai Traeu
2. Mrs. Duong Thi Phuong
3. Mrs. Kieu Bich Hoa
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LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE

The legal representative of the Corporation during the period and up to the date of this report is Mr. Phan

Thanh Hai - Chief Executive Officer.

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT' STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY

The Board of l\4anagement of the Corporation is responsible for preparing the interim consolidated financial

statements which give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 30 June 2025, as

well as the results of its operations and its cash flows for the OO month period then ended, in accordance with

Vietnamese Accounting btandards, the Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting System and the relevant legal

regulations on preparation and presentation of interim consolidated financial statements. ln prepa.ing these

int,erim consolidated financial statements, the Board of Management is required to:

Select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

Make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

State whether applicable accounting principles have been followed, subject to any material departures

disctosed and explained in the separate financial statements;

Prepare the separate financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to

presume that the Company will continue in business; and

besign and implement an effective internal control system for the purpose of properly Preparing and

presanting the separate flnancial statements so as to minimize errors and frauds.

2

STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

The Board of management of LICOGI Corporation - Joint Stock Company (the "Corporation") presents this

report together with the Company's lnterim Consolidated Financial Statements for the six-month accounting
period ended June 30, 2025.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, BOARD OF MANAGEMENT ANO BOARD OF SUPERVISORY

The members of the Board of Directors, Board of Management and Board of Supervisory of the Corporation

during the period and to the date of this report are as follows:

The Board of Directors

11



LICOGI CORPORATION . JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Build anh Liet Ward, Hanoi

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT' STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY (CONTINUED)

The Board of Management is responsible for ensuring that proper accounting records are kept which

disclose, with reasonible accuracy at any time, the financial position of the Company and that the interim

consolidated financial statements comply with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, the Vietnamese Enterprise
Accounting System and the relevant statutory requirements applicable to interim consolidated flnancial
reporting. The Board of Management is also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The Board of Management confirms that the Company has complied with the above requirements in

preparing the interim consolidated flnancial statemenls.

STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

of the Board of Management,

P at
Chief Executive Officer
Hanoi, August 29, 2025
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CPA INTERNATIONAL AUDITING CO., LTD.
15' Floor, Center Building - Flaprlico Cornplex, 1 I'lguyen Huy Tuong St
Thanh Xuan Trung Ward, Thanh Xuan Diskict, Ha Noi, Vietnam

O F8/) 24 66u 277 7 O contact@icpa.vn @ www.icpa.vn
since 2001

No: 082905/2025/8CSX-iCPA

REPORT ON REVIEW OF INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Shareholders, the Board of Directors and Board of Management
LICOGI Corporation - Joint Stock Company

We have reviewed the interim consolidated financial statements of LICOGI Corporation - Joint Stock
Company (the "Corporation"), prepared on 29 August 2025, as set out from page 7 to page 64, which
comprise the interim consolidated balance sheet as at 30 June 2025, the interim consolidated income
statement, the interim consolidated cash flow statement the six-month period then ended 30 June 2025, and
the Notes to the interim consolidated financial statemenls.

Board of Manaqement's Responsibility

The Board of Management of LICOGI Corporation - Joint Stock Company is responsible for the preparation
and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting
Standards, accounting regime for enterprises and legal regulations relating to interim consolidated financial
reporting and for such internal control as Board of Management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of interim consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on the inierim consolidated Financial Statements based on our
review. We conducted our review in accordance with Vietnamese Standard on Review Engagements No.
2410 - Review of lnterim Financial Information Performed by the lndependent Auditor of the Entity.

A review of financial information consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for financial
and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is substantially less in
scope than an audit conducted in accordance with Vietnamese Standards on Auditing and consequently does
not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that might be
identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

Basis for qualified conclusion

Thinh Liet New Urban Area Proiect

As at 01 January 2025, the Corporation has capitalized interest expenses into the item "Long-term work in
progress" of the Thinh Liet New Urban Area Project with a total accumulaled value of VND 437.8 billion. ln

the first 06 months of 2025, the Corporation conlinues to capitalize interest into "Long-term work in progress"

of VND 25.5 billion. Accordingly, the total value of accumulated capitalized interest expenses up to June 30,

2025 is VND 463.3 billion. Because the Thinh Liet New Urban Area Projecl is prolonged, we were unable to
collect the necessary information to determine the borrowing costs capitalized for this project in accordance
with Vietnamese Accounting Standard No. 16 - Borrowing Costs (VAS No. 16)

Receivables and Allowance for Doubtful Debts

As at 01 January 2025 and 30 June 2025, the Corporation's subsidiaries recorded a number of receivables
that the auditors was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audil evidence regarding rights and obligations,
existence, accuracy, and completeness as well as assess the loss of these receivables, as detail:

Member Firm ofAGN lnternational
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lnventories

The auditors were unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to determine the existence of
inventories as of January 1, 2025 and June 30, 2025 of the Corporation's subsidiaries, speciflcally as follows:

- Licogi 15 Joint Stock Company: VND 12.2 billioni
- Foundation Engineering and Construction 20 Joint Stock Company: VND 10.3 billion.

REPORT ON REVIEW OF INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Basis for oualified conclusion (Continued)

Receivables and Allowance for Doubtful Debts (Continued)

Other Malters

Licogi 15 Joint Stock Company: VND 76.06 billion;
Water Electrical System and Machinery lnstallation Lacogi Joint Stock Company: VND 3.4 billion;
Foundation Engineering and Construction 20 Joint Stock Company: VND 98.18 billion;
Licogi Quang Ngai Joint Stock Company: VND 9.63 billion;

Accounts Payable

As at 01 January 2025 and 30 June 2025, the Corporation's subsidiaries recorded a number of payables, but

the auditors coutd not collect the necessary documents to determine the rights and obligations, existence,

accuracy and completeness of these payables, specifically as follows:

Licogi 15 Joint Stock Company: VND 98.62 billion,
Watar Electrical System and Machinery Installation Licogi Joint Stock Company: VND 7 billion;

Foundation Engineering and Construction 20 Joint Stock Company: VND 79.54 billion;
Licogi Quang Ngai Joint Stock Company: 17.4 billion VND;

\

\

/;
,

- Cunent assets: VND 195.61 billion;
- Non-current assets: VNO 8.15 billion;
- Current ljabilities: VNO 204.53 billion;
- Equity: negative VND 0.8'l billion.

Licogi 15 Joint Stock Company (a subsidiary of the Corporation) had not fully recorded penalties for tax

violalions, late payment fines for various types of taxes, and interest expenses payable to banks and other
parties as at 01 January 2025 and 30 June 2025. We were unable to obtain sufficient appropriate review

evidence to determine the amount of interest expenses and related payables. Accordingly, we could not

determine the necessary adjustments, if any, to the related items in the Corporation's consolidated financial

statements for the six-month period ended 30 June 2025.

Qualified nclusion

The financial statements of Licogi 1O Joint Stock Company for the fiscal year ended December 31,2024,
which have not been audited, were consolidated into the consolidated financial statements of the Corporation

for the fiscal year ended December 31,2024. We were unable to obtain sufficient and approPriate audit

evidence regarding the flnancial information of this subsidiary for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2024.

Accordingly, we could not determine whether any adjustments lo the subsidiary's balances as of January 1,

2025 are necessary. The details are as follows:

Based on our review, except for the matters described in the section "Basis for Qualified Conclusion", nothing

has come to our attention thal causes us to believe that the accompanying interim consolidated financial

statements do not give a true and fair view, in all material respects, of the consolidated financial position of
the Corporation as it June 30, 2025, and of its consolidated results of operations and cash flows for the six-

month period then ended, in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, the Vietnamese Enlerprise
Accounting System, and relevant legal regulations on the preparation and presentation of interim

consolidated financial statements.

5



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT (CONTINUED)

Emphasis of Matters

We would like to draw readers' attention to Note ll to the lnterim Consolidated Financial Statements.

According to Decision No. 1456/QO-BXD dated 12 November 20'18 regarding the actual value of the State's

capital at the time of the handover of the Parent Company - the General Corporation for Construction and

lnfrastructure Development into Licogi Corporation - JSC, the value of the State's capital did not include the

opportunity cost of the Thinh Liet New Urban Area Project. On 23 April 2025, the Corporation paid the

opportunrty cost arising from the business cooperation contract for the Thinh Liet New Urban Area Project

signed on 25 September 2014 between the lnfrastructure Construction and Development Corporation

(currently Licogi Corporation - JSC) and Khu Dong Real Estate lnvestment and Business Company Limited,

upon the equitization of Licogi Corporation - JSC to the Enterprise Arrangement and Development Support

Fund (currently State Budget) with an amount of VND 348,885,000,000 according to the conclusion of the

Government lnspectorate No. 12gg/KL-TTCP dated 30 May 2023. As at the date of preparation of these

interim Consolidated financial statements, there are no speciflc legal guidelines regarding opportunity cost.

Accordingly, the recognized opportunity cost amount may be subject to change (Details stated in Note V.5).

We would like to draw the readers' attention to Note ll of the Notes to the lnterim Consolidated Financial

Statements, as at June 30, 2025, the accumulated loss of the Corporation was VND 599.74 billion (as at

January 1, 2025, it was VND 550.94 billion), short{erm debt exceeded short-term assets by vND 1,333.24

billion (as at January 1, 2025 was VND 1,271.94 billion). The Corporation's ability to continue operating

depends on the implementation of the business plan and financial support from credit institutions. These

events, along with other matters as disclosed in Note ll to the lnterim Consolidated Financial Statements,

indicate the existence of material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt about the Corporation's ability

to continue as a going concem.

Our Qualified Conclusion is not qualified in respect of these matters

)

/

oirll t2,
c

+ corue rv'o
TNH

Nguyen Thi Thanh Hoa
Deputy General Director
Audit Practising Registration Certificate
No. 1402-2023-072-1
On behaff of and representing
lnternational Auditing Company Limited
Hanoi, August 29, 2025
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LICOGI CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY FoRM B 01a - DN/HN

Building G1, Thanh Liet Ward, Hanoi lssued under circulat No. 2021?014tf-l-BTc
Dated 22 December 2014 issued by the Ministry of Finance

INTERIM CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
As at 30 June 2025

Unit: VND

ASSETS Notes Closing balance Opening balance

A, CURRENT ASSETS

L Cash and cash equivalents
1. Cash

2. Cash equivalents

ll. Short-term fi nancial investments
1. Held-to-maturity investments

I ll. Short-term receivables
'1. Short-term trade receivables

2. Short{erm advances to suppliers

3. Short-term loan receivables

4. Other short{erm receivables

5. Provision for shortierm doubtful debts

6. Shortage of assets awaiting resolution

lV. lnventories
1. lnventories

2. Provision for devaluation of inventories

V. Other short-term assets
1. Short+erm prepaid expenses

2. Value added tax deductibles

3. Taxes and amounts payable to the State
budqet

.t 00

110

111

112

120

123

130

13't

132

135

136

137

139
't40

141

149

't 50
'I 51

152

153

v.1

V.2a

V,9

V.6a

V.10a

2,044,312,997,O48

474,954,017,590

177 ,954.017 ,590
297,000,000,000

25,700,000,000

25,700,000,000

942,427 ,206,252
704,364,965,799

17 2,149 ,31 4 ,061
7,291 ,160,010

444,223,686,822

(386,096,318,1 55)

494,397,715

556,235,797,223

578,669,925,114

(22,434J27 ,891\
,t4,995,975,983

4,779,636,064

38,096,278,619

2,120,061 ,300

2,164,613,683,754

481,377,341,513

197,356,629,184

284,020,712,329

62,300,000,000

62,300,000,000

1,108,046,090,109

908,246,173,489

163,1 80,631 ,286

7,291 ,160,010
417,724,074,353

(388,890,346,744)

494.397,715

479,379,168,966

501 ,951 ,713,836
(2?,572,544,870)

33,511,083,166

3,768,598,247

25.450.679.328

4,291,805,591

The notes set out on pages 12 to 63 are an integral pad ot these corsordate d linancial statements 7
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LICOGI CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Building G1. Thanh Lret Ward. Hanoi

FORMBOlA-DN/HN
lssued under Circular No. 2O2l2U4fiT-BTC

Dated 22 December 2014 issued by the Ministry of Finance

Unit: VND

It
D

\

ASSETS Codes Notes Closing balance Opening balance

B. NON-CURRENT ASSETS

l. Long-term receivables
1. Other long+erm receivables

ll. Fixed assets

1. Tangible fixed assets

- Cosl
- Accumulated depreciation

2. Fixed assets of finance leasing

- Cos,

- Acc u m u I ate d de p rec i atio n

3. lntangible flxed assets

- Cost
- Accu mu lated de p re c iat io n

lll. lnvestment properties
- Cost

- Accu mu lated de p re ci at io n

lV. Long-term assets in progress

1. Long-term work in progress

2. Longlerm construction in progress

V. Long-term financial investments
'1. lnvestments in joint-ventures, associates

2. Equity investments in other entities

3. Provision for impairment of long{erm

Vl. Other long-term assets

1. Long-term prepaid expenses

2. Defened tax assets

200

210

216

220

221

222

223

224

225

lzo
227

228

229

230

231

240

241

242

250
252

253

254

260

261

262

v.7b

v.13

v.14

v.15

v.16
v.17
v.17

v.6b

2,890,935,254,707

351,146,390,684

351.146,390,684

223,828,800,67'.1

193,089,291 ,848

1,262,422,133,717

(1,069,332,841,869)

4,836,299,230

7,725,170,910

(2,888,871,680)

25,903,209,593

30,131,669,806

(4,228,460,213)

4,020,667,916

4,102,505,616
(81,837,700)

1,490,992,513,0s0

1 ,388,500,010,203
102,492,502,847

790,403,948,571

758,210,249,362

49,181,108,701
(16,987,409,492)

30,542,933,815

29,032,297,655

1.510.636.160

2,452,028,605,201

2,316,653,354

2,316,653,354

236,951,239,111

205,4',t0,245,818

1,265,155,218,612

(1 ,059,744,972,794)
5,494,154,374

7,725,170,910

(2,231,016,5s6)

26,046,838,919

30,131,669,806

(4,084,830,887)

4,020,667,916

4,102,505,616
(81,837,700)

1,378,638,451,947

I ,355,580,005,015
23,058,446,932

796,376,091,476

763,700,633,868

49,876,625,400

(17 ,201 ,167 ,792)
33,725,501,397

32,214,865,237

1,510,636,160

270 4,935,248,251 ,7 55 4,616,642,288,955

The notes set out on pages 12 to 63 are an integral pad of these consolidated financial statements

INTERIM CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
As at 30 June 2025

TOTAL ASSETS

8



LICOGI CORPORATION _ JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Building G1, Thanh Liet Ward, Hanoi

Dated 22 December 2014 issued by the Ministry of Finance

Unit: VND

RESOURCES Codes Notes Closing balance Opening balance

C. LIABILITIES

l. Current liabilities
1. Short-term trade payables

2. Short-term advances from customers

3. Taxes and amounts payable to the State

4. Payables to employees

5. Short-term accrued expenses

6. Short-term unearned revenue

7. Other current payables

8. Short{erm loans and obllgations under

9. Short-term provisions

10. Bonus and welfare funds

ll. Long-term liabilities

1. Long-term trade payables

2. Long-term unearned revenue

3. Other long-term payables

4. Long-term loans and obligations under

5. Defered tax liabilities

6. Provisions for long - term liabilities

D. EQUITY

l. Owner's equity
'1. Owner's contributed capital

2. Other owneis capital

3. Assets revaluation reserve

4. lnvestment and development fund

5. Other funds

6. Retained earnings

- Relained eamings accumulated to the
pior year end

- Retained eamings of the cunent period

7. Non - controlling interest

300

3't0

311

312

JIJ

314

315

318

319

320

321

3Zt

330
.)aa

336

337

338

341

342

400

410

411

414

416

418

420

421

421a

421b

429

v.18

V. l9a
v.10b

v.20

V.21a

V.22a

v.19b

v.21b

v.22b

4,479,842,67 4,073

3,377,553,814,068

598,113,046,724

214,321,982,795

249,950,362,068

106,126,352,813

284,630,655,410

590,431,679

224,051,737,870

1 ,669,464,406,046

7,779,469,689

22,525,368,974

1,'t02,288,860,005

133,780,776,876

267,S00,900

165,637,074,225

795,614,074,281

1,935,547,053

5,053,486,670

455,405,577,682

455,405,577,682

900,000,000,000

117,558,651

(89,169,818,319)

166,062,101,862

2,083,295,470

(599,735,865,669)

(584,892,619,207)

(14,84s,246,462)

76,M8,305,687

4,126,710,245,541

3,436,552,705,995

729,872,570,544

17 1 .551 .024 .537

259,390,124,840

106,167,991,962

273,9M,236,780

350,000,000

212,658,800,216
'l ,659,493,543,635

7,132,604,247

15,991 ,809,234

590,157,539,546

133,687 ,377 ,U4
367,186,667

68,639,046,075

480,823,582,880

1,935,547,053

4,704,799,227

489,932,043,414

489,932,04:|,414

900,000,000,000

117,558,651

(8S,169,818,319)

143,948,227,766

2,083,295,470

(ss0,940,633,893)

(610,611,367,924)

59,670,734,031

83,893,413,739

TOTAL RESOURCES 440 4,935,248,251,755 4,6'16,542,288,955

4

(

0

\

Le Thi Thanh Noi
Chief Accountant

Hai
ive Officerxecut

August 29, 2025

The notes set out on pages 12 to 63 are an integral patt of these consolidated financial statements I

FORMBOIa.DN/HN
lssued under Circulat No. 20212014fif -Bf C

v.23

INTERIM CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
As at 30 June 2025

=3Dang Thu Oanh
Preparer

TONG CONG TY



LICOGI CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORM B 02a - DN/HN

Building G1, Thanh Liet ward, Hanoi lssued under circular No. 202l2014,rfT-BTC
Dated 22 December 2014 issued by the Ministry of Finance

INTERIM CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
For the six-month period ended 30 June 2025

Le Thi Thanh Noi
Chief Accountant

Unit: VND

Dang Thu Oanh
Preparer

Hai
utive Omcer

29,2025

Prior periodCodes Notes Current periodITEMS

859,858,118,428

329,073,9'17

8s9,529,044,511

771,141,485,339

88,387,559,r 72

31,299,217 ,438

79,032,585,453

78,228,632,850

14,1U,540,811

'| 8,263,126,548

64,r84,075,030

(27,648,'140,610)

17,874,373,s84

24,884,460,123

(7,010,086,s39)

(3,1,6s8,527,'1,t9)

2,095,240,588

(4,545,/t55)

(36,7 49,222,2821

(37,590,090,391)

840,868,109

(418)

(418)

vt.10

vt.10

vt.9

vt.t

vl.1

vt.1

vt.2

vt.3

vl.4

vl.5

vt.6

vt.7

vt.8

903,734,662,707

903,734,662,707

792,663,060,935

111,071,601,772

42,049,479,03r

55,768,189,838

55,971,600,868

(5,,r90,384,506)

23,078,073,484

63,866,957,130

4,917,475,8,15

1,920,069,'fi7

11,968,308,488

(10,0/+8,239,371)

(5,130,763,s26)

5,7s8,371,732

(10,929,135,2s8)

(14,843,2,+6,462)

3,911,111,204

(165)

(165)

01

02

't0

'l'l

20

21

22

/J

24

25

26

30

31

32

40

50

51

52

60

61

62

70

71

L Gross revenue from goods sold and

services rendered
2, Deductions

3. Net revenue from goods sold and

services rendered
4. Cost of sales

5. Gross profit from goods sold and

services rendered
6. Financial income

7. Financial expenses
- ln which: lnterest expense

8. Share of profiU(loss) in asscociates

9. Selling expenses

'10. General and administration expenses

1'1. Operating profit

12. Other income

13. Other oxpenses

'1,1. Profit from other activities

15. Accounting profit before tax

16. Current corporate income tax expense

17. Deferred corporats income tax expense

l,let profit after corporate income tax

- After-tax profit of the Corporation

- After-tax profit of attributable to non -
controllinq interest
Basic earnings per share

Diluted eamings per share

18

19

20

Phan
LI

o

00 60o o\\

TO* IL C0G

oo

\;

)r
TI

EI

J(

n

The notes set out on pages 12 to 63 are an integral paft of these con sol i d ate d fin an ci al state m e nts 10
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LICOGI CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORM B O3A - DN/HN
Building G1, Thanh Liet ward, Hanoi lssued under circular No. 202l2014rrT-BTC

Dated 22 December 2014 issued by the Ministry of Finance

INTERIM CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
(Under indirect method)

For the six-month period ended 30 June 2025
Unit: VND

G

IH
rT

,c

rl

Codes C u rrent period Prior periodITEMS

(5,130,763,526)

19,833,233,470
(2,150,650,983)

(913,552,462)

(34,832,821 ,169)
55,971,600,868
32,777,046,'.198

(163,415,959,103)
(76,7',t\,211 ,278)
(17 ,534 ,454 ,072)

2 ,17 1 ,529 ,765
(60,630,420,279)

(7,434,828,028)
(5,312,084,048)

(296,097,380,845)

(86,144,850,945)

(21 ,700,000,000)

58,300,000,000

(46,400,000)

741,916,699
13,759,317,395

(35,090,016,8s1)

1 ,082,696,397,903
(7 57 ,208,279,991)

(726,764,100)
324,761,353,812
(6,426,043,884)

481 ,377 ,34'.1,513
2.719,961

47

(34,658,527,149)

21,163,304,764
(5,61 1 ,848,152)

2,084,045

(56,91 8,316,664)
7I,228,632,850

2,205,329,694

32,380,725,7 06
65,858,966,294

(20,387,000,878)
(2 ,312 ,033 ,542)

(3',t ,434,916,747)
(14,050,002,500)
(14,017 ,844,717)

18,243,223,3',10

(19,762,881,719)

16,403,7 46,162

(1,186,077,784)

53,421,085,215

9,803,346,000
't 1 ,081 ,715,486
69,760,933,360

623,554,238,936
(687 ,282,402,357)

(63,728,163,4211

24,27 5,993,249
119,289,679,144

(2,084,045)

143,563,588,348

0t

21

22

23

25

34
35

40

50
60

61

70

02
03
04

26
27
30

05
06
08

09
10

11

12
14
't5

17
20

I. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
1. Accounting profit before tax
2. Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation
Provisions
Foreign exchange (gains)/ losses arising from
translating foreign currency items
(Gains)/losses from investing activities
lnterest expense

3. Operating profit before movements in working
capital
(lncrease)/Decrease in receivables
(lncrease)/Decrease in inventories
(lncrease)/Decrease in payables
(lncrease)/Decrease in prepaid expenses
lnterest paid
Corporate income tax paid
Other cash outflows
Net cash generated by/used in operating

II. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
1. Acquisition and construction of fixed assets and

other long{erm assets
2. Cash outflow for lending, buying debt, instruments

of other entities
3. Cash outflow for lending, buying debt, instruments

of other entities
4. Cash recovered from lending, reselling debt

instruments of other entities
5. Cash outflow for capital contribution to other entities

6. Cash recovered from investments in other
7. lnterest earned, dividends and profits received

Net cash generated by/used in investing

III. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
1. Proceeds from borrowings
2. Repayment of borrowings
3. Repayment of obligations under flnance leases

Net cash generated by/used in financing

Net increase/(decrease) in cash
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning
Effect of changes in foreign exchange rate

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the
oeriod

LIC I.CTC
TOT{G CONG TY

Dang Thu Oanh
Preparer

Hai
utive Officer

August 29, 2025

The notes set out on pages 12 to 63 are an integral patt of these consolidated financial statements 11
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Le Thi Thanh Noi
Chief Accountant



LICOGI CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORM B 09a - DN/HN

Building G1, Thanh Liet Ward, Ha Noi lssued under Circulat No 20212014fif -BIC
Dated 22 December 2014 issued by the Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATEO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
These notes ate an inlegral pai of and should be ftad in conjunclion with the accomPanying consolidated finahcial statement

I. GENERAL INFORMATION

1 Structure of ownership

LICOGI Corporation - Joint Stock Company (hereinafter referred to as "the Corporation"), formerly
known as the lnfrastructure Development and Construction Corporation, was established under
Decision No. gg8/BXD-TCLD dated November 20, 1995 of the Minister of Construction, a State-owned
enterprise under the Ministry of Construction. The Corporation transformed its model into a joint stock
company under Decision No. 2243lQ9-1fg dated Decembe l1, 2014 of the Prime Minister approving
the equitization plan of the lnfrastructure Development and Construction Corporation - One Member
Limited Liability Company. According to the Business Registration Certificate No. 0100106440, the third
change on December 31,2015, issued by the Hanoi Department of Planning and lnvestment, the
Corporation officlally transformed into a joint stock company, changing its name from the lnfrastructure
Development and Construction Corporation - One Member Limited Liability Company to LICOGI
Corporataon - Joint Stock Company with a charter capital of VND 900 billion. The Corporation operates
under the Business Registration Certiflcate No. 0100106440, first issued by the Hanoi Department of
Planning and lnvestment on November 24, 2010, amended for the 1 1th changed on July 11 ,2025.

Head office of the Corporalion: Building G1, Thanh Liet Ward, Hanoi City.

Field of business

The Corporation operates in many different fields.

Operating industry and principal activities

The Corporation's production and business activities include:

- Construction and installation: underground works, irrigation works (dikes' dams, canals'
reservoirs, irrigation systems, pipelines, pumping stations), hydroelectricity, thermal
power, post office, water supply and drainage, urban and industrial park infrastructure
technical works, drilling and blasting (Enterprises are only allowed to do business when
permitted by competent State agencies);

- lnvesting in and developing projects on housing, urban areas, industrial parks, investing
and developing technical infrastructure, investing in the construction of electricity works
and trading in commercial electricity; investing and trading in office services, hotels,

motels, tourism and entertainment services, managing and exploiting comprehensive
services in new urban areas and concentrated residential areas;

- Construction and instaltation and general contractor for construction and installation of
civil, industrial and traffic works (roads, railway bridges, road bridges' airports, ports,

stations, tunnels);

- Researching the application and transfer of new technologies in the construction fleld,

organizing training, retraining, fostering Management staff, specialized technical workers,

education and orientation to send vietnamese workers and experts to work abroad for a

limited period;

- Manufacturing, trading and importing and exporting mechanical products, materials,

machinery, equipment, raw materials, types of construction materials, construction
technology;

- construction investment consultancy includes: planning, establishment and appraisal of
construction investment projects, topographic survey, engineering geology, hydrogeology,
design, preparation of total cost estimates for construction works' project Management,

technical supervision of construction, bidding consultancy and economic contracts on

design, construction, installation, supply of materials and equipment; testing, quality

inspection of works (excluding legal consultancy).

Normal production and business cycle

For the Corporation's real estate business activities, the production and business cycle usually lasts

more than 12 months. Other activities have a business cycle of no more than 12 months'

12
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LICOGI CORPORATION _ JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORMB09a-DN/HN
Building G1, Thanh Liet Ward, Ha Noi lssued under Circular No.202l2O14tTI-Bf C

Dated 22 December 2014 issued by the Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
These notes ate an integat pan of and should be read ih conjunction with the accompanying consolidated financial statement

I. GENERALINFORMATION(CONTINUED)

5. Business structure

As at 30 June 2025, the Corporation has the following affiliated units:

l.rnits Place Main business activities

Construction. foundation, infrastructure

Construction, foundation, infrastructure

Construction materials production

lnformation about the Subsidiary (direct ownership) as at 30 June 2025 is as follows

Ha Noi

Ha Noi

Ha Noi

Head Office

LICOGI Branch No. 1

LICOGI Construction Materials Branch

Subsidiaries

Dong Anh lnvestment Construction
and Building Materials Joint Stock
Company
Dong Anh Licogi Mechanical Joint
Stock Company
Licogi Consulting Joint Stock
Company
Mechanized Construction and
lnstallation Joint Stock Company No
9
Licogi Quang Ngai Joint Stock
Company
Licogi 10 Joint Stock Company

Licogi 15 Joint Stock Company

Licogi 17 Joint Stock Company

Foundation Engineering and
Construction 20 Joint Stock
Company
Water Electrical System and
Machinery lnstallation Licogi Joint
Stock Company
Licogi Urban and Housing One
Member Company Limited
Licogi 2 lnvestment And
Construction One Member
Company Limited
LICOGI General lmport-Export One
Member Company Limited

Place of
incorporation
and operation

Ha Noi

Proportion of
ownership
interest and
voting power
held
51 .850/0

Main business activities

Manufacturing and trading of
construction materials

Manufacturing and trading of
mechanical products

Construction investment
consulting

Construction, foundation,
infrastructure

Construction, foundation,
infrastructure

Construction, foundation,
infrastructure

Construction, foundation,
infrastructure

Construction, foundation,
infrastructure

Construction, foundation,
infrastructure

Ha Noi

Ha Noi

Dong Nai

Quang Ngai

Da Nang

Thanh Hoa

Hai Phong

Ha Noi

Ha Noi

Ha Noi

Quang Ninh

Ha Noi

89.06 %

60.00%

51.00%

u.77%

57 .71Yo

u.65%

56.33%

92.58%

\
\

I

I.i
I

89.9204 Construction, foundation,
infrastructure

100.00%

100.00%

Real Estate Business

Real Estate Business

100.00% Labor supply and Management

13



LICOGI CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORM B 09a - DN/HN

Buitding G1, Thanh Liet ward, Ha Noi lssued under circulat No. 20212014fir-Brc
Dated 22 December 2014 issued by the Ministry of Finance

t.

5

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
These notes are an integal paft of ahd should be ftad in conjunction with the accompanying consolidaled financial statement

GENERAL INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Business structure (Continued)

The Corporation has some second-tier subsidiaries indirectly owned consolidated in flnancial

statements as at 30 June 2025 including:

Name Place

Phu Tho

Phu Tho

Dong Nai

Benefit
ratio

Voting
POWer
held

Main business
activities

Dong Anh 6 lnvestment and Constructioon
Materials Joint Stock ComPanY
(Subsidiary of Dong Anh lnvestment
Construction and Building Materials Joint
Stock Company)
Dong Anh 9 Contruction Materials and
lnvestment Development Joint Stock
Conpany (Subsd,a ry of Dong Anh lnvestment
Construction and Building Mateials Joint
Stock Company)

Licogi 9.2 Joint Stock ComPanY
(Subsidiary of Mechanized Construction and
lnstallation Joint Stock Company No 9)

28.220k 54.42%

26.44% 51.00%

40.45% 79.31%

Production and
trading of
construction
materials

Production and
trading of
construction
materials

Construction.
foundation,
infrastructure

The Corporation has associated companies and ioint ventures reflected in the Consolidated

Financiil Statements using the equity method as ol 30 June 2025, including.'

Associates

Name
Voting

power held

Bac Ha Hydropower
Company

Joint stock Lao Cai 41 .01% 41.01%
Electricity
production and
trading
Construction,
foundation,
infrastructure
Construction,
foundation,
infrastructure

Production and
trading of
construction
materials

Production and
trading of
construction
materials

Licogi 14 Joint Stock ComPanY Phu Tho 18.49% 18.49%

Licogi 19 Joint Stock ComPanY Ha Noi 22.62% 22.62%

Binh Long Construction and
lnvestment Joint Stock ComPanY
( As soci ate of Mech an ize d
Construction and lnstallation Joint
Stock Company No 9)
Dong Anh 8 Contruction Materials
and lnvestment Development Joint
Stock Conpany (Associate of Dong
Anh lnvestment Construction and
Building Mateials Joint Slock
Company)

Dong Nai 20.40% 40.00%

Hung Yen 2527% 48.73%

14
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LICOGI CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORM B O9A - DN/HN
Building G1, Thanh Liet Ward, Ha Noi lssued under Circulat No 2ozl2014fi-f -Bf c

Dated 22 December 2014 issued by the Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
These notes arc an integnl patl ol ahd should be .r.ad in conjunction with the accompanyhg consolidatec! financial statement

I. GENERALINFORMATION(CONTINUED}

5. Business structure (continued)

Joint venture company

Voting power
heldName

Benefit
ratio

Main business
activities

Thang Long lndustrial Park Company
Limited (Jo,nt venlure company of Dong
Anh Licogi Mechanical Joint Stock
Company)
Ha Nam Construction Materials
Production Joint Venture Company
(Joint venture company of Licogi 15

Joint Stock Company)

Ha Noi 37.41ok 42.OOo/o
Real Estate
Business

Production and
rading of
construction
materials

6

Ninh Binh 48.48ok 48.48%

Comparative figures

The comparative figures are data on the audited consolidate financial statements for year ended 31

December 2024 audited.

The comparative flgures in the interim consolidated income statement, the interim consolidated cesh

flow statement, and the related notes are derived from the reviewed interim consolidated financial
statements of the Company's Office the operating period from January 1 , 2024 lo June 30' 2024.

II. ACCOUNTING CONVENTION AND FINANCIAL YEAR

Accounting convention

The accompanying consolidated flnancial statements, expressed in Vietnam Dong (VND), are
prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting

Standards, accounting regime for enterprises and legal regulations relating to financial reporting.

The accompanying consolidated flnancial statements are not intended to present the financial position,

results of operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally

accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than Vietnam.

During the period of equitization from January 1, 2013 to December 31' 2015, the Corporation
prepared financial Statements in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Vietnamese
'Enterprise 

Accounting Regime and legal regulations related to the preparation and presentation of

financial statements Lnd flnancial handling as prescribed in Decree No. 116/201s/ND-CP dated

November 1 1 , 2015 of the Government on converting 100% State-owned enterprises into Joint Stock

companies and circular No. 12712014fir-BCr dated september 5, 2014 of the Ministry of Finance on

guidance on financial handling and determining enterprise value when converting 100% State-owned

enterprises into Joint Stock Companies.

Pursuant to Decision No. 1456/QD-BXD dated November 12,2018 on the determination of the actual

value of state capital at the time of the transfer of the Parent Company - the corporation for
Construction and lnfrastructure Development into Licogi Corporation - JSC, the State capital value did

not include the opportunity cost of the Thinh Liet New Urban Area Project.

on April 23,2025, the Corporation paid the opportunity cost arising from the business cooperation

agreement for the Thinh Liet New urban Area Project signed on september 25,2014 between.the
ln-frastructure Construction and Development Corporation (currently Licogi Corporation - JSC) and Khu

Dong Real Estate lnvestment and Business Company Limited, upon the equitization of t-l9ogi

Corpioration - JSC to the Enterprise Arrangement and Development Support Fund (currently State

Budget) with an amount of VND 348,885,000,000 according to the conclusion of the Government

lnsp-ectorate No. 12gg/KL-TTCP dated May 30,2023. As at the date of preparation of these interim

consolidated financial statements, there are no specific legal guidelines regarding opportunity cost.

Accordingly, the recognized opportunity cost amount may be subiect to change.
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LICOGI CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORM B Oga - DN/HN

Building G1, Thanh Liet Ward, Ha Noi lssued under Circular No. 2021201 4fif -BIC
Dated 22 December 2014 issued by the Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
These notes ate an integral paft of and should be rcad in coniunction with the accohpanying consolidated linancial statement

il. ACCOUNTTNG CONVENTION ANO FINANCIAL YEAR (CONTINUED)

Going concern assumption

As at 30 June 2025, the accumulated loss of the Corporation was VND 599.74 billion (as at January 1,

2025, was VND 550.94 billion), short{erm debt exceeded short-term assets by VND 1,333.24 billion
(as at January 1, 2025, was VND 1,271.94 billion). The Corporation's ability to continue as a going

concern depends on its revenue sources and funding sources from its partners. The Board of Directors
of the Corporation believes that the Corporation will be able to mobilize capital from credit institutions
and other sources to settle due debts/obligations pay debts as they fall due (if necessary) and maintain
the necessary working capital to continue operations in the near future.

The Board of Management of the Corporation has carefully assessed the business plan and cash flow
plan, as well as the ability to balance cash sources to pay debts and flnancial obligations as they fall
due. The Board of Management believed that it was appropriate for the consolidated financial
stalements of the Corporation for the six-month period ended 30 June 2025 to be prepared on a going

concem basis.

IV

Fiscal year

The company's financial year begins from 01 January to 31 December.

This interim consolidated reporl is prepared for the operating period from January 1, 2025 to June 30,

2025.

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND SYSTEM APPLIEO

The Corporation applies Vietnamese Accounting Standards and the Accounting regime for enterprises
promulgated under the circular N o.2o0nu4[rr-Brc daled 22 December 2014 by Ministry of Finance
guiding the accounting regime for enterprises, Circular No. 53/2016ffT-BTC dated 2'l March 2016 by

[rtinistry ot Finance amending and supplementing some articles of Circular No. 200/2014ffT-BTC,
Circular No.2O2l2014fTf -BfC ('Circular 202') guiding on preparation and presentation of consolidated
financial statements and Circular guiding the implementation of accounting standards of the Ministry of
Finance in the preparation and presentation of consolidated financial statements.

The Corporation has fully complied with the requirements of Vietnamese accounting standards in

preparing and presenting consolidated financlal statements.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The signilicant accounting policies, which have been adopted by the corporation in the preparation of
these interim consolidated financial statements, are as follows:

Estimates

The preparation of consoladated financial statements in conformity with Vietnamese Accounting
Standards, accounting regime for enterprises and legal regulations relating to financial reporting

requires Board of Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets, liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated

financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses dUring the year. Allhough
these accounting estimates are based on the Board of Management's best knowledge, actual results

may differ from those estimates.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Corporation and the
financial statements of the companies controlled by the Corporation (subsidiaries) up to 31 December
each year. control is achieved where the corporation has the power to govern the financial and

operating policies of an investee enterprise so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated

income statement from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate. 
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LICOGI CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Building G1, Thanh Liet Ward, Ha Noi

Dated 22 December 2014 issued by the Minist ry of Finance

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
These notes are an integtal pad of and should be rcad in conjunction with the accompanying consolidated linancial statement

tv. SUMMARY OF STGNTFTCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring the
accounting policies used in line with those used by the Corporation.

lntragroup transactjons and balances are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests consisl of the amount of those non-controlling interests at the date of the
original business combination (see below) and the non-controlling interests' share of changes in equity
since the date of the combination. Losses in subsidiaries are respectively attributed to the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Business combinations

On acquisition, the assels and liabilities and contingent liabilities of a subsidiary are measured at their
fair values at the date of acquisition. Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair values of the
identifiable net assets acquired is recognised as goodwill. Any deficiency of the cost of acquisition
below the fair values of the identifiable net assets acquired as credited to profit and loss in the period of
acquisition.The non-controlling interests are initially measured at the non-controlling shareholders'
proportion of the net fair value of the assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised.

lnvestments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Corporation has significant influence and that is neither a
subsidiary nor an interest in joint venture. Signiflcant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investor but not control or joint control over those
policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in these financial statemenls using
the equity method of accounting. lnterests in associates are carried in the balance sheet at cost as
adjusted by post-acquisition changes in the Corporation's share of the net assets of the associate.
Losses of an associate in excess of the Corporation 's interest in that associate (which includes any
long{erm interests that, in substance, form part of the Corporation 's net investment in the associate)
are not recognised.

ln the event that a member company of the Corporation conducts a transaction with an affiliated

company of the Corporation, unrealized gains/losses corresponding to the Corporation's capital

contribution to the associate company are eliminated from the consolidated financial statements.

FORMB09a-DN/HN
lssued under Circulat No. 20212014fif -BTC
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LICOGI CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORM B 09a - DN/HN
Building Gl , Thanh Liet Ward, Ha Noi lssued under Circulat No. 20212l14fi-f -Bf C

Dated 22 December 2014 issued by the Ministry of Finance
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED}
These notes ale an inteEal paft of and should be rcad in conjunction with lhe acconpanying consolidated financial statenent

rv. SUMMARY OF StGNtF|CANT ACCOUNTTNG POLtCtES (CONTTNUED)

Cash and cash eq u ivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term, highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

H e I d-to- matu i ty i nv estm e nts

Held-to-maturity investments comprise investments that the Corporation has the positive intent or
ability to hold to maturity, including term deposits (commercial bills), bonds, preference shares which
the issuer shall redeem at a certain date in the future, loans held to maturity to earn periodic interest
and other held{o-maturity investments.

Held{o-maturity investments are recognised on a trade date basis and are initially measured at
acquisition price plus directly attributable transaction costs. Post-acquisition interest income from held-
to-maturity investments is recognised in the income statement on accrual basis. Pre-acquisition
interest is deducted from the cost of such investments at the acquisition dale.

When there is solid evidence that part or all of the investment may not be recoverable and the amounl
of loss can be reliably determined, the loss is recorded in financial expenses during the year and
reduced. Direct deduction of investment value.

Held{o-maturity investments are measured at cost less provision for doubtful debts.

Provision for doubtful debts relating to held{o-maturity investments is made in accordance with
prevailing accounting regulations.

Loan receivables

Loan receivables are measured at cost less provision for doubtful debts. Provision for doubtful debts
relating to loan receivables is made in accordance with prevailing accounting regulations.

Equity investments in other entities

Equity investments in other entities represent the Corporation's investments in ordinary shares of the
entities over which the Corporation has no control, joint control, or significant influence.

Equity investments in other entities are carried at cost less provision for impairment

Receivables

Receivables represent the amounts recoverable from customers or other debtors and are stated at
book value less provision for doubtful debts.

Provision for doubtful debts is set aside for each receivable based on the time of overdue payment of
principal according to the original debt commitment (not taking into account debt extension between
parties) or based on the level of possible loss according to the Company's assessment. The difference
between the provision to be set up at the end of this fiscal year and the provision set up at the end of
the previous fiscal year is recorded as an increase or decrease in business management expenses in

the flscal year. When receivables are determined to be uncollectible, they will be written off.
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LICOGI CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORM B 09a - DN/HN

Buitding G1 , Thanh Liet ward, Ha Noi lssued under circulal No. 20212o14fi-f -BrC
Dated 22 December 2014 issued by the Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTI NUED)
These notes are an integrcl paft of aod should be read in conjuDdion with the accompanying consolidated financial statement

IV. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

lnventories

lnventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost comprises direct materials and

where applicable, direct labour costs and those overheads that have been incurred in bringing the

inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is calculated using the specific identification

method. Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price less all estimated costs to

completion and costs to be incurred in marketing, selling and distribution

lnventories value are determined according to the weighted average method. lnventories are

accounted for using the regular declaration method.

The evaluation of necessary provision for inventory obsolescence follows current prevailing accounting

regulations which allow provisions to be made for obsolete, damaged, or sub-standard inventories and

foathose which have costs higher than net realisable values as at the balance sheet date

Tangible fixed assets and dePreciation

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

The costs of purchased tangible fixed assets comprise their purchase prices and any directly

attributable costs of bringing the assets to their working conditions and locations for their intended use

The costs of tangible fixed assets formed from construction investment by contractual mode or self-

construction or self-generating process are the settled costs of the invested construction prqects in

accordance with the prevailing State's regulations on investment and construction Management.

directly-related expenses and registration fee (if any). ln the event the construction project has been

completed and put into use but the settted costs thereof have not been approved, the cost of tangible

fixed assets is recognised at the estimated cost based on the actual cost incurred. The estimated cost

will be adjusted according to the settled costs approved by competent authorities

Tangible fixed assets are depreciated using the straighlline method over their estimated useful lives

as follows:

,l(
\l
,1

it

t7

Years

05-30
05 - 10

06 - 10

03-05

Tangible flxed assets are revalued in accordance With the State's decisions or when State-owned

enteiprises are equitised. The cost and accumulated depreciation of tangible fixed assets are adjusled

based on the revaluation value approved by competent authorities as regulated'

Loss or gain resulting from sales and disposals of tangible fixed assets is the difference betvveen profit

from sales or disposals of assets and their residual values and is recognised in the income statement.

lntangible assets and amortisation

Land use rights: intangible fixed assets represent the value of land use rights. Land use rights are

allocated using the straighuine method based on the land lot's useful life'

computer software: intangible fixed assets represent the value of computer software and aIe stated at

cost less accumulated ainortization. Compuier software is atlocated using the straight-line method

based on the useful life 05 Years.

Buildings and structures

Machinery, equipment

Motor vehlcles

Office equipment
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Dated 22 December 2014 issued by the Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE GONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
These notes are an integnl pai of and shoutd be read in conjunction with the acconpanying consonclated financial statement

tv. sUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

lnvestment properties

lnvestment properties are composed of land use rights, buildings and structures held by the

Corporation to earn rentals or for capital appreciation. lnvestment properties held to earn rentals are

stated at cost less accumulated depreciation while investment properties held for capital appreciation

are stated at cost less impairment loss. The costs of purchased investment properties comprise their
purchase prices and any directly attributable expenditures, such as professional fees for legal services,
property tiansfer taxes and other related transaction costs. The costs of self-constructed investment

properties are the finally accounted construction or directly attributable costs of the properties

lnvestment real estate at the Corporation is investment real estate held for appreciation, the

Corporation does not depreciate. ln case there is solid evidence that investment real estate held for

appreciation has decreased in value compared to market value and the decrease in value can be

deiermined reliably, the investment real estate held for appreciation is recorded as a decrease in

original cost and the loss is recorded in cost of goods sold

The transfer from owner-occupied real estate to investment real estate or from investment real estate

to owner-occupied real estate or inventory is only possible when there is a change in purpose of use.

owner-occupied real estate converts to investment property when the owner ends use of the property

and when another party leases it for operation. lnvestment property converts to owner-occupied
property when the ownei begins to use the property. lnvestment real estate converts to inventory when

ih" o*ner begins to develop it for sale. lnventories are converted into investment properties when the

owner beginJleasing them to another party. Construction real estate is converted into investment real

estate at the end of the construction phase and is handed over for investment

Conversion of use between investment property and owner-occupied property or inventory does not

change the carrying amount of the converted asset and does not change the cost of the property.

assets in the determination of value or in preparing the financial statements.

Construction in progress

properties in the course of construction for production, rental and administrative purposes or for other

purposes are carried at cost. The cost includes any costs that are necessary to form the asset

including construction cost, equipment cost, other directly attributable costs in accordance with the

Corporalion's accounting policy. Such costs will be included in the estimated costs of the fixed assets

(if setfled costs have not been approved) when they are put into use. According to the state's

regulations on investment and construction Management, the settled costs of completed construction

projects are subject to approval by appropriate level of competent authorities. The final costs of these

completed construction prolects may vary depending on the final approval by competent authorities.

Prepayments

prepaid expenses include actual expenses that have been incurred but are related to the results of
production and business activities ol many accounting periods. Prepaid expenses include the value.of

iools, instruments, Small components issued for use, other repair costs and are considered to have the

potential to bring iuture economic benefits to the Corporation. These costs are capitalized in the form

of prepayments-and allocated to the lncome Statement, using the straighlline method in accordance

with current accounting regulations.

Accrued expenses

Payables for goods and services received from sellers or provided to the company during the rep_orting

p"iiod but noi actualty paid because the supplier has not issued invoices or does not have sufficient

iecords, documents, or other documents such as loan interest payable, other production and business

expenses... are recorded in production and business expenses of the reporting period'
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Dated 22 December 2014 issued by the Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
These notes are an integral ped of and should be rcad in conjunclion with the accompanying consolidated linancial statement

tv. SUMMARY OF StGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Payable provisions

Payable provisions are recognised when the Corporation has a present obligation as a result of a past

event, and it is probable that the Corporation will be required to settle that obligation. Provisions are

measured at the Management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the obligation as at
the balance sheet date.

Unearned revenue

Unearned revenue includes revenue received in advance such as: the amount of money that
customers have paid in advance for one or more fiscal years for labor export services.

Unearned revenue is transferred to Sales and Service Revenue at the amount determined in

accordance with each fiscal year.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when all five (5) following conditions are satisfied

(a) The Corporation has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the goods;

(b) The Corporation retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with; ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;

(c) The amount of revenue can be measured reliably. When the contract stipulates that the buyer is

entitled to return the products or goods, purchased under specific conditions, revenue is

recognized only when those specific conditions no longer exist and the buyer is not entitled to
pay return products and goods (except for cases where customers have the right to return goods
in the form of exchange for other goods or services);

(d) The Corporation has obtained or will receive economic benefits from the sale transaction; and
(e) The costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Revenue of a transaction involving the rendering of services is recognised when the outcome of such
transactions can be measured reliably. Where a transaction anvolving the rendering of services is
attributable to several periods, revenue is recognised in each period by reference to the percentage of
completion of the transaction at the balance sheet date of that period. The outcome of a transaction
can be measured reliably when all four (4) following conditions are satisfied:

(a) The amount of revenue can be measured reliably; When the contract stipulates that the buyer is

entitled to return the products or goods, purchased under specific conditions, revenue is
recognized only when those specific conditions no longer exist and the buyer is not entitled to
pay return products and goods;

(b) lt is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the
Corporation;

(c) The percentage of completion of the transaction at the balance sheet date can be measured
reliably, and

(d) The costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be
measured reliably.

lnterest income is recognized on an accrual basis, determined on the balance of the deposit account
and the interest rate applied. lnterest from investments is recognized when the Corporation has the
right to receive the profit.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
These notes are an integtat paft of and shoutd be read in conjunctbn with the accompanying consolidaled linancial statement

IV. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Construction contract

Revenue and costs of construction contracts are recognised as follows

when the outcome of a contract can be estimated reliably:

. For construction contracts that stipulate that the contractor is paid according to the planned

schedule, revenue and costs related to the contract are recognized in proportion to the work
completed by the Corporation self-determined at the end of the financial year.

. For construction contracts where the contractor is paid according to the value of the volume
performed, the revenue and costs related to the contract are recognized in proportion to the
completed work confirmed by the customer and is reflected on the invoice issued

lncreases and decreases in construction and installation volume, compensation and other revenues

are recognised as revenue only when agreed with the customer.

When the outcome of a construction contract cannot be estimated reliably:

. Revenue is recognised only to the extent of contract costs incurred for which recovery is reasonably

certain.

. Contract costs are recognised as expenses only when incurred.

The difference between the cumulative total revenue of a construction contract recognised and the
cumulative amount recorded on invoices for payment according to the planned progress of the contract
is recognised as receivable or payable according to the planned progress of the construction contracts.

Foreign currencies

Transactions arising in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates ruling at the transaction

date. The balances of monetary items denominated in foreign currencies as at the balance sheet date

are retranslated at the exchange rates on the same date.

Exchange differences arising from the translation of these accounts are recognised in the income

statement. Exchange differences due to revaluation of monetary items denominated in foreign

currencies at the balance sheet date after netting for the increase and decrease in difference are

recognized in financial income or as financial exPenses.

The exchange rate used to convert transactions arising in foreign currencies is the actual exchange

rate at the time of transaction. The actual exchange rate for transactions in foreign currencies is

determined as follows:

\
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rv. suMMARY oF srcNtFtcANT ACCOUNTTNG POLtCTES (CONTTNUED)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

Actual exchange rate when buying and selling foreign currencies (foreign currency trading spot
contracts, forward contracts, futures contracts, options contracts, swap contracts): exchange rate
signed in the contract. buying and selling foreign currency between the Corporation and the bank.

lf the contract does not specify the payment rate

For capital contributions or capital contributions: foreign currency buying rate of the bank where the
Corporation opens an account to receive capital from anvestors at the date of capital contribution.
For receivables: the buying rate of the commercial bank where the Corporation appoints the
customer to pay at the time of transaction.
For liabilities: the selling rate of the commercial bank where the Corporation is expected to transact
at the time the transaction arises.
For purchases of assets or expenses that are immediately pajd in foreign currencies (not through
accounts payable): the buying rate of the commercial bank where the Corporation makes payment.

The exchange rate used lo re-evaluate the balance of monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies at the end of the flscal year is determined according to the following principles:

. For foreign currency deposits at banks: foreign currency buyang rate of the bank where the
Corporation opens a foreign currency account.

For foreign currency items classifled as other assets: foreign currency buying rate of the Bank with
which the Corporation regularly transacts.

For foreign currency items classified as liabilities: foreign currency selling rate of the Bank with
which the Corporation regularly transacts.

Borrowing costs include interest and other costs incurred in connection with boarowings.

Borrowing costs are recognized as expenses when incurred. ln cases where borrowing costs are
directly related to the investment in construction or production of unfinished assets, which require a
sufficient period of time (ove l2 months) to be put to use for the intended purpose or sale, these
borrowing costs are capitalized. For separate loans serving the construction of fixed assets, investment
real estate, borrowing interest is capitalized even if the construction period is less than 12 months.
lncome arising from temporary investment of loans is recorded as a reduction in the original cost of
related assets.

For general loans used for the purpose of investment in construction or production of unfinished
assets, capitalized borrowing costs are determined according to the capitalization rate for the weighted
average cumulative costs incurred for the investment in basic construction or production of that asset.
The capitalization rate is calculated at the weighted average interest rate of the borrowings not yet paid

during the year, except for specific borrowings serving the purpose of forming a specific asset.

Taxation

lncome tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit before
tax as reported in the income statement because it excludes items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years (including loss carried foMard, if any) and it further excludes items
that are never taxable or deductible.

)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
These notes are an integral paft of and should be read in cohjunctlon wilh the accohpanying conso dated financial statefienl

rv. SUMMARY OF StGNTFTCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on significant differences between carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit
and are accounted for using balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally

recognised for all temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be
utilized.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the liability is
settled or the asset realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited to profit or loss, except when it relates
to items charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority and the Corporation intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net
basis.

The determination of the tax currently payable is based on the current interpretation of tax regulations.
However, these regulations are subject to periodic variation and their ultimate determination depends
on the results of the tax authorities' examinations.

Other taxes are paid in accordance with the prevailing tax laws in Vietnam

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit or loss after tax distributed to shareholders
owning ordinary shares of the Corporation (after adjusting for the appropriation of bonus and welfare
funds) by weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the after-tax profit (or loss) to holders of the
Corporation 's common shares (affer adjusting for dividends on convertible preferred shares) for the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the year and the weighted average
number of ordinary shares to be issued in the event that all potential shares of common stock have an
impairments are converted into common shares.

Related parties

Enterprises and individuals that directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, control or are
controlled by, or under common control with, the Corporation, including holding companies'
subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries are related parties of the Corporation. Associates and individuals
owning, directly or indirectly, an interest in the voting power of the Corporation that gives them
significant influence over the enterprises, key Management personnel, including directors and officers
oithe Corporation and close members of the family of these individuals and companies associated
with these individuals also constitute related parties.

ln considering each related party relationship, attention is paid to the nature of the relationship, not the
legal form.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
These notes are an integral pan of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying consolidated financial statement

INFORMATION SUPPLEMENTING THE ITEMS IN THE INTERIM CONSOLIDATED BALANCE
SHEET

1. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Closing balance
VND

Opening balance

VND

2,776,524p23
194,580,104,261

284,020,7',12,329

474,9s4,0',t7,590 481,377,34',1,s'.13

() Term deposits at banks with a maturity of no more than 3 months, with interest rates specified in each
lerm deposit contract.

2. HELD-TO-MATURITYINVESTMENTS

Closing balance
VNO

Opening balance
VND

Term deposits at banks (i)

Total 25,700,000,000 62,300,000,000

Cash on hand

Cash in bank

Cash equivalents (.)

Total

MIK Group Viet Nam Joint Stock Company

Project Management Board of lnvestment and
Construction of Hanoi National University in Hoa Lac
Others

Total

b) Other receivables from related parties
(Details stated in Note Vll.1)

491,170,633,009 660,479,648,559

704,364,965,799 908,246,173,489

14,58t,004,057 30,954,019,246

4,190,732,155
'173,763,285,435

297,000,000,000

(i) Bank deposits with a term of more than 3 months up to 1 year, with interest rates specified in each
term deposit contract.

3. SHORT-TERM TRADE RECEIVABLES

Closing balance
VND

a) Short-term trade receivables
Project Management Board of Power 2 - Branch of
Vietnam Electricity Group
Pacific Corporation Joint Stock Company

Dakdrinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company

lnvestment and Construction Joint Stock Company No.8

Xuan Cau lnvestment Joint Stock Company

PROESMMA SA DE CV

578 lnvestment And Construction Joint Stock Company

62.802.651.041 71,693.737,255

4:

\

44,598,299,566

21,885,940,003

21,261,594,839

20j20,154,203
'13,626,794,480

10,753,806,049

9,596,265,439

I ,548 ,827 ,17 0

44,598,299,566

23,885,940,003

21,261,594,839

19,671 ,857 ,448
19,131,202,332

13,003,806,049

25,971 ,260,268
8,548,827,170

25

25,700,000,000 62,300,000,000

Opening balance
VNO



LICOGI CORPORATIoN - JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORM B 09a - DN/HN
Building G1, Thanh Liet Ward. Ha Noi lssued under Circular No. 202l2014,rfT-BTC

Dated 22 December 2014 issued by the Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
These notes are an iotegral paft of and should be read in conjunction wilh the acconpanying consolidated financial stalement

INFORMATION SUPPLEMENTING THE ITEMS IN THE INTERIM CONSOLIDATED BALANCE
SHEET (CONTINUED)

4. SHORT.TERM ADVANCES TO SUPPLIERS
Closing balance

VND

Opening balance
VND

a) Short-term advances to suppliers
HTC Viet Nam lnvestment Development JSC

Duc Manh Productions and Tranding Company Limited

VNC CO., LTO

IPC Group JSC

Construction and Mechanization No.8 JSC

Others

Total

b) Short-term advances to suppliers from related
partles (Detal,7s stated in Note Vll.1)

5. SHORT.TERM LOAN RECEIVABLE

a) Loan receivables
Dong Anh I lnvestment and Construction Materials Joint

19/5 Doan Hung Joint Stock Company (ii)

Total

172,149,314,061'163,180,631,286

10,289,739,493

7 ,88'l ,784,247
6,485,343,'162

4,076,827,706

47 ,171 ,929,228
96,243,690,225

2 ,377 ,046 ,063

3,640,388,677

3,695,789,577 3,595,789,577

Closing balance
VND

Opening balance
VND

4,291 ,160,010
3,000,000,000

4,291,160,010

3,000,000,000

/1,

r
\

7,291,160,0't 0 7,291,160,010

(D

b) Loan receivables from related parties
(Details stated in Note Vll.1)

4,291,160,010 4, 2 91 ,'1 60,0 1 0

Short{erm loan to support capital borrowing between Dong Anh lnvestment and Construction Materials
Joint Stock Company (a subsidiary) and Dong Anh I lnvestment and Construction Materials Joint
Stock Company (an associate). The loan has no collateral, with a loan term of 12 months, interest rate
ol 9okl year.

Short{erm loan to support capital borrowing between Dong Anh lnvestment and Construction Materials
Joint Stock Company (subsidiary) and 19/5 Doan Hung Joint Stock Company. The loan has no
collateral, with a loan term of '12 months, interest rate of 4%/year.

PREPAID EXPENSES
closing balance opening balance

VND VND

a) Current
Tools and dies issued for consumption
Fixed asset repair costs
Others

Total

b) Non-current
Tools and dies issued for consumption

Fixed asset repair costs

Land rent

Others

4,779,636,064 3,768,s98,247

29,032,297,655 32,214,865,237

(ii)

6

2,264,351,540
1,134,141 ,33'l
1 ,381,143,193

3 ,399 ,123 ,622
177,13'1 ,866
19?,342,759

7,692,853,512

7,092,544,43'l

5,579,987,106

8,666,912,606

I ,77 4 ,436 ,687

8,549,000,179

4,059,213,1 89

10.832,z',t 5,182

Total

26

30 ,77 5 ,27 1 ,017

126,387 ,925,529



LICOGI CORPORATTON - JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORM B 09a - DN/HN

Building G1 , Thanh Liet Ward, Ha Noi Issued under Circulat No. 20212014fif -Brc
Dated 22 December 2014 issued by the Manistry of Finance

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIOATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
These notes are an integnt paft of and should be read in conjunclion with the accompanying consolidaled linancial statenent

INFORMATION SUPPLEMENTING THE ITEMS IN THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
(coNTTNUED)

7. OTHER RECEIVABLES
Closing balance

VND

Opening balance

VND

a) Other short-term receivables
Receivable from equitization

Dividends and profits receivable

Receivable interest on deposits and loans

Receivable from employees

Advance
Deposits and mortgages

Receivable from Thinh Liet Urban Area Project
Management Board (i)

Other receivables of COMETCo when merging into
Licogi 2

Receivables from Dung Quat Shipbuilding lndustry
Factory
Receivable from Ha Long City People's Committee for
land acquisition support for the new urban area project

Nam Ga Ha Long (ii)

Others

25,496,220,371 25,496,220,371

25.493,403,949 25,493,403,949

59,891,340,790 59,891,340,790

104,475,935,816 98,608,172,87',1

Total

b) Other long-term receivables
Long-term deposits and mortgages

Opportunity cost of the Thinh Liet New Urban Area
Project (iii)

Total

c) Other receivables from related parties
(Details stated in Note Vll.1)

444,223,686,822 417,724,074,353

2,316,653,354

351,145,390,684 2,316,653,354

3,915,989,293 3,795,964,577

3,628,215,586

27 ,7 51 ,87 3 ,250
647,163,568

2,672,948,504

137,001 ,903,870
1 ,267 ,727 ,266

55,896,953,852

3,628,215,586

688,890,250

1,146,258,288

2,672,948,504

144,097,519,146

99,467,946

55,901,636,652

2,261,390,684

348,885,000,000

',.
c

KI

0t
\
\

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

This is an advance payment to the Management Board of Thinh Liet New Urban Area Prolect during

the project implementation. This project was originally implemented by the Corporation - Parent

Company but then was transferred to the subsidiary - Licogi Housing and Urban Development
Company Limited from July 20, 2016. The Board of Management assessed that the recovery possibility

of this advance payment was low, so made a 100% provisaon for long-oulstanding advances.

This is the compensalion payment for site clearance of the Nam Ga Ha Long New Urban Area pro.lect,

made on behalf of the Ha Long City People's Committee by the subsidiary - Licogi 2 lnvestment And
Construction One Member Company Limited.

On April 23,2025, the Corporation paid the opportunity cost arising from the business cooperation
agreement for the Thinh Liet New Urban Area Prolect signed on September 25, 2014 between the
lnfrastructure Construction and Development Corporation (currently Licogi Corporation - JSC) and Khu

Dong Real Estate lnvestment and Business Company Limited, upon the eluitization of Licogi

corporation - JSC to the Enterprise Arrangement and Development support Fund (curently state
Budget) with an amount of VND 348,885,000,000 according to the conclusion of the Government

lnspectorate No. 1299/KL-TTCP dated May 30, 2023. As at the date of preparation of these interim

Consolidated financial statements, there are no specific legal guidelines regarding opportunity cost.

Accordingly, the recognized opportunity cost amount may be subject to change.

27
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LICOGI CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORM B 09a - DN/HN

Building G.l, Thanh Liet ward, Ha Noi lssued under circular No. 202l2014rrT-BTC
Dated 22 December 2014 issued by the Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
fhese notes arc an integat patl of and should be rcad in conjunction with the acconpanying consolidated financial statement

V. INFORMATION SUPPLEMENTING THE ITEMS IN THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

(coNTINUED)

,12. FINANCE LEASE ASSETS

Motor,
Vehicles

VND

Construction
machinery

VND

Total

COST

opening balance

Closing balance

Opening balance

Charge for the period

Closing balance

NET BOOK VALUE

Opening balance

Closing balance

COST
Opening balance

Closing balance

Closing balance

NET BOOK VALUE
Opening balance

Closing balance

6,879,716,365 845,454,545 7,725,170,910

6,879,716,365 845,454,545 7,725,170,910

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

2,119,198,355

573,309,690

I 1 1,818,181

84,545,454

2,231,016,536

657,855,144

2,692,508,045 196,363,635 2,888,871,680

4,760,s'18,010 733,536,364 5,494,154,37 4

4,187 ,208,320 649,090,910 4,836,299,230

13. INTANGIBLE FIXEO ASSETS
Land use

rights
VND

Computer
software

VND

Total

VND

\
\

'/
.F'I

28,769,569,806 1,362,000,000 30,131,669,806

28 769 669 806 362 000 000 30 131 669 806

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Opening balance
Charge for the period

2,972,494,042
66,279,324

1,1'12,336,845
77,350,002

4,084,830,887
143,629,326

038 366 189 686 8473 773

797 17 764 249.663,155 26,046,838,919

1 4,228,460,213

z

14 INVESTMENT PROPERTY

The corporation's investment real estate is two apartments at 81/6 Vo Van Ngan, Linh chieu ward,
Thu Duc City, Ho Chi Minh City, purchased for price increase to sell with original cost and accumulated

depreciation of VND 2,745,140354 and VND 81,8377OO respectively and the Corporation ceased

depreciating this asset since 2015. ln 2021, the original cost of the-Corporation's investment real estate

increased iu6ng the year is an apartment at Lane 91, Dai Mo Street, Dai Mo Ward, Nam Tu Liem

District, Hanoi City wiin tne purpose of price increase to sell with original cost of VND 1,357,365,162

and the Corporation has not recognized depreciation (for this assets).

According to Accounting standard 05, the fair value of investment property as at 30 June 2025, must

be discloied. However,-the Corporation has not yet determined this fair value; therefore, the fair value

of investment property as at 30 June 2025has not been presented in the notes to the consolidated

financial statements. fo determine this fair value, the Corporation will need to engage an independent

consutting firm to assess the fair value of the investment property. Currently, the Corporation has not

yet engaged a suitable consulting firm to carry out this assessment.

25,730,896,440 172,313,153 ______2!J9!l!9Jl!-
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LICOGI CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORMB09a-DN/HN
Building G1, Thanh Liet District, Ha Noi lssued under Circular No. 20212014ft1-BTC

Dated 22 December 2014 rssued by the Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUEO)
These notes arc an integrat paft ol ahd should be rcad in conjunction with the accompanyihg consolidaled financial statenent

V. INFORMATION SUPPLEMENTING THE ITEMS IN THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
(coNTlNUED)

I5. LONG.TERM WORK IN PROGRESS (CONTINUED}

b) Long-term construction in Progress
Closing balance

VND

Foundry Workshop renovation and capacity
enhancement project
Compensation, support and consulting costs for
agricultural land of Dong Anh lnvestment Construction
and Building Materials JSC (i)

Head office and Office for rent at Lot E7, Pham Hung
Street (ii)

Other

Total

87,052,660,740

7,084,709,94',1 7 ,O84 .7 09 ,941

9,671,801,536

8,355,132,166 6,301,935,455 g1 17 7 123

102,492,502,847 23,058,446, t oONG T\
TNHH

KIEM loAl

ouo,o T
(i) lncluding expe nses related to the compensation and land clearance process for Lot 2, with an

?
a

14,333 m', located in Uy No Commune, Dong Anh Distract. (According to the land use right ce

No. BB 916065 issued by the People's Committee of Hanoi City). ln Which: compensation and su

costs for agricultural land consultancy amount to VND 5,029,072,745, construction and land level

costs amount to VND 1.8'l 0,3 ,739, and other expenses lolalvND 245,272,727

33
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LlcOGl CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORM B 09a - DN/HN
Building G1 , Thanh Liet ward, Ha Noi lssued under Circular No. 20212014fif -Bf C

Dated 22 December 2014 issued by the Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
These notes arc an integral pa,1 of and should be rcad in conjunction with the acconpanying consolidated linancial statement

INFORMATION SUPPLEMENTING THE ITEMS IN THE CONSOLIOATED BALANCE SHEET
(coNTTNUED)

SHORT.TERM ACCRUED EXPENSES

Closing balance Opening balance
VND VND

lnterest expense
Construction and other expenses payable

- Suoi Chan 2 Hydropower Project

- National University Project

- Ban Chat Hydroelectic Project

- Project 20 Cong Hoa

- Accured expenses for other projects and other items

Total

2'1. OTHER PAYABLES

a) Other short-term payables

Surplus assets awaiting resolution

Union funds
Social insurance, health insurance, unemployment insurance

Dividends, profits payable

Loan interest payable to the Bank for lnvestment and

Development of Metnam
Binh Long Construction lnvestment Joint Stock Company

Xuan Cau lnvestment Joint Stock Company (loan interest

expenses)
Thanh Binh Company Limited

Others

Total

b) Other long-term payables

Khu Dong Real Estate lnvestment and Trading Company

Limited (i)

Long-term deposits and morlgages

Others

Total

284,630,6ss,4'10 273,94/,236,780

20.

(D

205,153,063,570

79,477 ,591 ,840
26,794,598,660

4,704,207,944

7,343,716,979

6,823,705,099

33,811,363,158

169,662,042,078

104,282,194,702
26,794,598,660

4,704,207,944

7,343,716,979

6,823,705,099

58,615,966,020

Closing balance

VND

Opening balance

VND

./),
:'
/

rl
,1
\

68,714,425
7,341,519,389

39,152,799,206

10.7 40 ,47 ',t .91 5

7,213,386,075

5,392,187,500

6,993,287,671

2,500,000,000

1,t4,049,371,689

68,714,425
6.407,570,336

38,555,778,987

4.413,655,619
7,213,386,075

6,470,625,000

2,356,712,329

2.500,000,000

1 44 ,672 ,357 ,445

224,051,737,870 212,658,800,216

156,998,028,150 60,000,000,000

1,080,000,000

7,559,046,075

1,080,000,000

7,559,046,075

165,637,071,22s 68,639,046,075

c) Other payables from related parties 162,390,215,650 66,'170,625,000

(Details stated in Note Vll.1)

On 25 September 2014, lhe Corporation - the Parent Company entered into a business cooperation
framework agreement for the Thinh Liet New Urban Area P.oject with Khu Dong Real Estate
lnvestment and Trading Company Limited, which is currently a ma.ior shareholder of the Corporation -
the Parent Company. Khu Dong Real Estate lnvestment and Trading Company Limited made a deposit
to the Corporation - the Parent Company to implement this business cooperation contract for the Thinh
Liet New Urban Area Project. On 22 Apttl 2025, Khu Dong Real Estate lnvestment and Trading
Company Limited made an addilional deposit of VND 96,998,028,150 in accordance with Appendix No.

03.2025 dated April 18, 2025 of this framework agreement.

38



(o<.@ocoat\to
(Y)N*O(ONCOO(O O rr, O r\ O) @ O
+ - - r.' (oo, r' oir,o-otFor.-F-
(O(r-9(OF--@
F-CDF--ONlr)coo r.) N o (o (.) o, F
oi <. €o c.i o o, o, c.iN.{'.f c\1 (o s

ral, (o ao N N
aO (O O) - aO

u:l ro ro (o (t
?\t O - l'-O_,r)- O- O- Fr-

o(o(f)dt o) o - *
-t- ta)_ rr)- F-^ O-
l,, rO lO F Nrr)o@(o r.- s -

(os@o@(t<to(?, N { O (ON co O(OOrrrOr\6r@O
+ -' '-i r.- @ot + o,(r-or{.roF-r.*
(Oc)-$(.or'-F@
t-d)F..-Oc{(r@
o ro N o- (o- c7)- o)- F-
.\I\t@NOO)O)(')
N !' S N(O S

r,, d) ao N 6J
G,, (O O) - co
tl o, (o
uid d d .o
F\l @ - F
- rar- o- o- F--

o(o(.)@CD O - $
lro rr) a\ O
rll) rr, rO F Nr.,@ r..) o @
(O- F .t 

-

aDoco(o-c)o..) .ir co o (o (v o o o(ootr)0F-o)!ooo
+ - co F- @or (.r_ d oroFr.*<(OO(OOO
(O (O !' $ -F O) O O(o o) .rl F (oN o) o (t
6r- (o- cl)- O_ ro_ (o- o)- N- (O

-$(t(\OO)6,L)N\tNN(.)

(oN st (t o)
llo N o t-
ot{ (., N @
rro O) O l. )
tf@ (o @ o)(o st F N @
OO) S F La)
F-@ F- O) @
- N_ O- O- (O_

lt$ F- lO
@N (., (.) O(o_@ t N

(orro)O@d)-OO
..).46o(oc!ooo(o- o- rrr_ o- F.- o)_ rar- o- o-
\r F @ l.- (O O) (, O OrarFF*\f(oo(ooo
(o d) = + -F- O, O O
o)- (Y)- o)- c,_ rfr- (r)- o)- c! @

- it (t N OOr O) rr,
c!<'NN(O

aoN I (O O)tto N o F-
ctt + (t c\l @
FLO O) O lr)
t(o (o @ o)(a -r F N @
od o, .l. --j l..)
t-o t' cD 6
FN O O (O
@g l.- LO
rro a\l c) (D oro-@ a N

-- d)(,',-
!> A ajo-
EiiF EP .6-E:E - :E-3i.8

iFi EqrE**E:
?;E E;:EE:EF
fEi€EfiE':93;
gEgF5gEgSgE

o7

H^= - sB X c

e?EHE EF s EEEXY{h 6c) -- oEE;!,5 Ex : o
,'3 b,E-o =5 - 5c - E 6 z. 6tD 6 o

.rHEEBTSE Z 2EAg:P:FE: T E
EEHEEEE;€ dHe
-c 6 = EjEU dt+.C = 6) = CD
.^ o E c- c Y oJo) o E o;:38 EESge:i3i

ooooo- o-
oo)oF-ro- L)-
o6

F-_

F-OOsc)o
@- o^ o-
@oocoooo- o- o-
coooroo(oc! (o

GIO r.) - Oo(.) s o o
ro- o_ o- co- ro-
roF t N (o
or., ao o) (')
(t'- $_ 6J- (O- (O_

|o- N Ct No@ (.) o (o
<t)- (')_ lr)- @_ 6-
t-+ $ co rf)(o- o (.) rot-- - S

ooo-
o

oo@oo(oo- o- s-
ooooot-o- o- s-
oo@
-OlJ)-c!o)- f.-

F.

o)o(o
<D O) O
<D ra, o) N (.)
6t l.r O) @ <tt- (a O) N(\l|r) lr, - rr)
@(o F s oo@ ra, (o N
a1 @- 6)- c! N-
t- LO N (O (o
ra:t F- N o (',
tt-.t

)

KI

lt

o,o
!O,
F
o-
N
CO
@_

c
(E
o-
Eo
O

o
o

t-
'6,
o
.9J

t>>.axxxx

oEo-ooz
oP)
go.
.o

o
E

=z6>
E

oz

oz

3E9eE'
gq.
-or!
tr
o
E

:o
=26>
E

o,

{,o

a,

E

o
.o

'-
oo

E

()
o.
o

o
cg
l!
.at
E!
.g

ra9.
6o
trlJ
1!oz
z
IL
t
ulo2l
ozo
F
o
=oo
o2
oz
oJ

t
e

s
E

3

$
oP
t!o
jp
F.z9otsoi
oDoF9
uJsE:
UJcF,8<tFS
U)E
JPsi(J!
z9<Yz3
ltp
oB
UJS
FJ<Eo,!
oE(oq
:zE
OE,ot
uJ:
Fg
ooF!
U)p
Fgo9ztr

a
UJfz
Fz
o!l
F
uJt!
Eo
tUoz
J
d)
o
UJF
o
J
ooz
oo
UJ-F
=o
=IJJ

E
IJJ-F
oz
Fz
IJJ

=IJJJ
o-
o-
l
IJ'
zo
F

=tolt
=

i (\l
N

z(J 9t

>(n 6
ol-,=
3iiot) >mN:
=N EdN<9,;i'-z E.:qo

=s

o (t)

E€
-o)E()oo

- a.l

g
oo

z
o-
E
oo
Yoo
fr2
F.zi
oi-,Y
'(6)=
9EFJ
d.i
OEo-:n'
o r_-
o(J
6P
O!
9=lc0



ro

rj
(l
ao-

o

FJ

(!
(a-

o

.q

d
$-

(o-

(o_

rt-

t-
u,
(o-

rj

(t
t-
6I

i-
6,

<lF
(\

o-
o
st-

tt-
(r,
to
.o-

o-
(oo
.rt_

s_
(o
(o_

=(IJ
o
=,s
'o

o
o
E
lE
a.
Eo
(ll

E

o
-o

c(!(!o9
cE.g,€(JE
q o! .!
qz e q.

<) -r' F 6
E

EE: i+roPE !
Q4E OE>:J F U)

lE
o-
Eo()

^ >^P
E 3.;
E og
o;,;.9e-6
EO^
e EE
EdJ-to.i:
EED6)(,)co
^o.!26JJ

ooooooooa{o N O
coo@o
NO N Oroo l..) o
6t (o (t (.l
FcoLOt'-6 6' <l ra,
t-

ooooooooNONO
60@oc{oNOrf)oIr)0
N(O (f' (.,
-.orr)Foo.) i' lJ)
r+-

oooocrooo
-O-osto t O(oo(oo
i-OFtO
ut (o (o (f,
cal aO C! a-<t o) F lr)
<t-

oooooooo
-O-Osto $ O.60(oo
FO F. O
L, (o (o (f,
aO@NF-
c\r_ o) F- ro-
(a-

1"

rU

N

N

1'l

0

d,toI o2
oE>
.:: o-

a
E

=o=z6>
E

6z

oz

..!E6I o2
OE>
-E3
-o

a
a
E

42.6>
E

o,

Go
d,o

a,

d
E
tr

o
(s

-o
(,)

a)
o.o

Eo
a,

E
c

o

G
.o
6
'6

o

o
ul
f

=Fz
og

Ei!ElU-q:Es(,)I u.r
-Q(JEzE<.:l!<em
€o

^t ur -flE K E3: o IzE', = =zni o =^q 
, l)U5 6 !I

t/rF ; fl
=i =. o
Er' 2 EEs 6 usEi-2int F <
rP + 

=6i i t
UE 9 Hz9 = Z
utr '- r
oE fr IUJs = AF; r.u !Z

oc o- <
f E o- o
8E d, e
aB 6 3vE t- z
IIJ : < drh = .:Fo e. =PE 8 3oE = J
FB
9S i N

zoq
=d) E

eEiir!!-8i iaoii.:
=N 3dXEI oi

('6

=*

oo)!4
-o)'oooo

-NoIo
!

E= o.\r E a\ !o l: C $= o)

S*;sil; 
'spergE:s :€

FgPIt" ee
) Q hoLri" ?;!< "-6 EE I og-+ c F \uu L ,z d)o.9 6-:'-< !a
SEEE$6 eE
iEEggB E-EE"*dr9t ?;d"E;8 H H q i
E >.lo,5t o ft(I)(!7^ -o O<E o=Ll! E -Hef3*-s ;€-E.e8.eo P * q

= E 6 a: E B gq69E-!_ N_Qg- E o=: !(Jo Q 16+ X X o.)

*;a;5 E r;
- o tro;'
EEH=ta Ei
! f (t F;o --!
E 3sx=e E H:f SE P: E Et.Eolhi6 Er.>

gg;. $: Ee
:6E sgZ XP
o@ LS ij', 

-.^ ! d'-f acAt-= !aesEets E*
i*5eeE ;E
E HrE = 

8 : e
iE# 3-eF ;6

F EcEeE* R;

F tEa5:E ;*
? rs$;n; Eg

E q3IE Ei BE> !-r oroN Y.
p g?{es# iEo '{6EdSq Ec; e=;E;E e€; E;€EE; 3$
= c A c: (tr b(J

E E;E#=: EE
c 5FJl .4E =*o ,,- =q!: Eii

E :FBEEE= TT3 9;5F6.-- YE
d -CD' .= 

^F- 
CD(J

!, E*gcts? E!i #5E ffEEt' iE
o

z
o-
E
oo
!a
oo
F-o;

=io--1Y

z>
9E
FJ<Ctc
OPo-iE'
8u
6Po6
9=J(!



(!:.\J C

E€ ef
o o Q<
O (.jJL.
ro- o o)

6 e s?E
>E6a
-rp q5'o

3EEe
t.o3 3
99-.e
E b +8o- tr-_-cOO
rSoE
^coQi
Etr6 E.

E_0) o IO A'- (J

:tr c.to)-g'6
.9 ; o"'JJOC=
c^:]oR5o-
;I EE

5 eb 9oAl oEN-* I -'z
o-E P E(.)-a(L
b =RE!9+!hisi
;i EN. Eo e-;
5b3d
r frie
r, =- -." 

= 
S6

- -o _o e6 h

:= ; v .J)o
+E q Fo
:.i.rr-"oYo: Oa-(a!€e
LJU 

=. 6
F.); aJ^

t5.b3=>o c!:,/
goB;-
H<18s
-2.!1 oN

E:*As
c F g 6=* d o --c 7 >.N
cN..(!=

E=f F*
F=;35
= 5 PtE
EEB,€I

r-o6;a

o-c;

=E26 a6> 8;'
\9 o 'os*i$
E6 0l>
(J c (D (o

:9E3.
6,9^3
= 9Io5'-r.-z- z9)Etn-;4
I ^ >--
u - Q!!
66 b^-: bots3i;s
x;6:
.{= c ''
-tbg 3

.,o;clO 2 rs
?or KE<i 9o
E b3&
6 9-L q

EPgo,

lE nt
6reFa_- c; dr

() EliF
A Ee 

=
=38 +
91 "@ E

d 3 oo:6 3ta= E.9
E.Z €A
E>. -
6: E"'
Eos age 8 8

2a a
-E ,E E 99E = (tr

dTE,
Ei:6o Y$o > *..t
o Oo\Y
-c o- st w-

o) O*:-o
-- dr (E

:98;
F#;E
E,E 6 Fi9Ed

>b6P6;
S A E:SE
_o 

= 
(1(E:J)<

O oc E:L,
E orP K'".>ef b b 5EF-;O EE..-c o) l*JLooF-cEn

HEaIsE
"r;EEEti.!(E:9o.
-c or EEd I(-) -C =:? =o ^(J o c k
E.E'qr! oi
- 

cEla )-
6 sr:.g < 9
6 i, o!-i.,.i
E: U) oJ.--;<u dr L o)=;<

3$E;s H3
F-- O (l, c'X -!l O<f E - O " (r)o
qE€5PE;

iEEEisez 6i882.'e
E5:5aHx
E;E*! H:
o)2. J E o ?(')< _=; -r ,..1/ o
!o E: -4 c

c.T E; Fg;
LL+,!! 6J U,
.= 6 E dl(J c o

E;cirEE
EEEti $E
s**EEEcE
?9 E=*'E 9
6 E 3 i st i
o- d 3(! 6: 

=Zc:of,.).-d
; fl;Es!soi EE pz','6 =6-lE_e 6

EE $:::;
E 

=-'E€ 
8:

6 *E- _, p

i!i $;'Eeo-oF o1;
6 b 3:b8;
E8 P; E8;
: u-='i h o- G

AEiI;EA
Eete8oE
8-I e 53< Add-e -9= o

E? *E*iE
;-- o E (D (tr >.
5 SneE iic f ># U) o c)

EE=EBE E_ (E o ru o).i v
6o-.o9-=o (l!:;lg o o

EE8EE6{lN c o o o
j9 E 9s orL€ ot- q

6t€ b 3'E
F! ta o.9 ;
us EEisolcdr(/,-';_io(E;o4x
E;FPEA;si "; E

E r.afg:
v:orr,(Joi-
dJ o c{'-r |.r -,cEorO l
E E] [=e
c8t9# p
= >. dl = U)=
Y ()-o; (, Loco'"(l,o!?P6o-v!
H 

=o E 8 E
- -= c ur=

F E'; E EE
o B 6 o..J e
-- tr oi c (u
;9 ='d O -5 k 6 > E.ex ^ 4,9.Sid
EZ< 1]-6E>.c6 o g
-!:,-E=--O

i E 
-P,$ 

E?
g cBeE='-E! .,! q-o
gE:9 EExYEEFI

E*EE [;aloEdrg
€NS a r E

i='s9E?LJ..!E.:JO()
o -^ H c tr96;5839
E::eeitr.r' tr=' L;o=u.-.;q)
9 u= S b 6c(l)xoE:o
xF X $i9E+ Q oE-a
{.irJ- o o-L

"ER:fE+IelE=9:
E!= P;,ii .go hE:f'-
FE3 sg[:
3!<:.:Fs
:i:E H€B
fi6 F o-9oo--E=G 

-o a{

qNPEE'E2
oi S-c U E>EN E 3 8 >9
E iri ooo 6!?9:(!e9gti
:rE q,= E^.; $ ;.= i rr oXGI'-E rD-(t
iEE eEE e
i5= 8 e6i

to

t

o

t!

E
oo
co
t!
o-

l!o
E
oo
I
o
o
'=
-)

.9
G
o
o.
oo
oo
f

=

o
UJ
fz
t-z
oI
o
u.l6
tuJ
t!
o2
z
IL
u
IJJoz
l
@z
o
F
o
J
(D

o
o

oz
oJ

a,i
ol

.11

1(

rN

tI

s

€

oF
uJat:zP

=Eoi'oF
ot
FE
uls
=illJ c
<t
irB
J9<E
(J!
ZF

=ot!!
aB
H!<E
6o

oEU)nziobo*
l,u :
Fg
o6F3
oE
FBo9ztr

o
trllz
Fz
og
Ft!
IJJ
Io
UJoz
J
6
o
IJJ
F
o
J
oozoo
UJ
I
F

=o
=UJ

L
ul
I
F
oz
Fz
UJ

E
UJ
J
o-
o-
lo
zo
F
Exo
lJ-

=
j

zo 91IF:
=sl i
4Ef{3r
(O cJ .=

=N 3trX<o -:t iP
-:qb
!-):
oR
o(,
E€
_oo
c,o
_N

g
N
!

z
o-

=oo
YooFxo>
2+o_-
-g
'(!)=oE

FJ
{ ce.coqo-=

8a
ol'
O!
9=Jd



\J.\
TY
I

AH

Ti
4
4

-bssE z.
EIs=e
;3Ht Eoo- u -
Eo->P tri
E3 E 6!
q)o F ii 

=l'E gp.
E:se;
E E (I,)'=

9:3EE
" 60_- o

e*3 s p9EqE;
?{H EE*
! E'@ b ;f,.YY.'\-=O

H i= E sF"
+ S.e. Ei
Eia; F'g

ESTHE?s"E--3e- P 6, ic -,r,E5:;sS
,x s E e-:'., - E f oo

:ii'18:
EF;Efi5
{:PPHE
L99 s.3t
Ei:.! [E
E= E.E E*

9;.EEeE90):o-6u)ilY,,(/,c
p I S53 E
'-tr-ujq(E

I Q trJ"6 E
E t i c bi
9E E tsI 

=5'. ort 6 Q

EA:6P E
- N F rriF E

5$.1$ rc
- h6 6 Eh
S€3EEcr
P*qTE'E
EsEAE:UE(,_.U 6xiiog.aii6ozaEE6o> 3 U 3

=FieiHeFi s se
ISErB.iE-d ai o)c9+ h E.E 9sN > (D! tr
-o 6= ! d
(tr\- -. d., =or:rocr'JOi U) O O)

c
o-
E
oo
o

th

.:
--)

I
.!
d)
(!
E
c
.9

f

c
o
c
G

a)
E

o)

;
6,
oo

=

ooE-C

"9ui>.5ccooo"F
Fo

g:
-o=OC

!ooc.fo

roco9
Eq
C,0,
colo-c

-o)
.i: (E

fio
-0)o-cot-t
oEol
<E
-o
Gd,)
tlJ o
z, \o
6co
>.,9
oly
PE66oE
x q()
(,Pl'j
EFP
ias:9..i6d-
s iio
8.< <
.Y(E4
Y€,.r
E'; R'_i o -

EE p
;J 

=

UF Rc(D,
6'F P

: o-
qr- dQoii

(! 
='=o=x

gqa
0) ! -!+

_'e c99(Il:Lo

':6Fo-o
io.:o
E5Eog!
-o orQ
CCUQ; o

EE i
()d)a
o96
t')o (u

.l .qB

*;
., E!-o!E; E

=!.\J

oo o)g tr!+E 
=od)

= E.e
CinE
9-o)to-qrE c
=(!r!o. o .il
7 3oo-c
.9()F
oQco::
AEE
o- dJ '-
E(50)(I)!o,

-- (I) 6--

6 b=
s.s a
Q-(,-.

d !N
qr or .4 tb-c--N
F 

==No - L-* 6 (!R
I P>$
E: 

=s
E 0.C<p +g;
'o;,.)
(l),r ONhEER
9 -.=;Q 3 o.r-i b5I
_o - (E'1
E-P 9t
.cl- ^,6E srE H
./} ..= s)9
6= =goo^r(l,J (ELt_O

6iE P bX I
H E,EE8:
Ea.::E3.
-o- fo5otS;.4 E r dz o - a _;
6 (I') E y 6d)o 4 o o)E o6H:<Ed
IiEaF=
5 e,E3>
O i J- r.-.4

= 
b:E 8E

o -_ E.C.: 9Fo lrJ- tr\o ! -o o
63h€68
lPQ d F >.<iadEEc,c6i:8 g5
r'-qr o ! 6to\t.,=-9c
L ^ '- (^ Lr'=
P9.9o-.eE; E5 3 .,,

2t;e6b,qrO!q,

:=:I]',oE
6E=c 1o+h 9.e ii 5
(E -t- (5 y=
= 

\v d';_

H=#tf*
Ya- (l)oo
REE EE;
E Eb crE-al o=;95

:EE qE€
=U) | c - -Br 

" 9 E,P96€ SiiFb- oP f -69E5E8
E8*83:N<;F€:
dEdr,aB
a*'E XgE
iEest*E
tf;eHIE
o f9s" cr8
83:€qg;+t;Px fio
ispe=31aEag?;E--H!EI EPRi 'tr r I ()ct< I O-o<f O.{
5 

= 
!*qft.;

st iEteE
E E= 6s€+
c oE-;\ =-/\ (l (D 

= - (E

O cDd lJ 
= o

f g gt*_. p

hn t:E 6t
gEeSdES

I 6.e in

3hE.8'6:ob
;g EE
EBEn
IE*S
_(,o -d€ s-obFl.
5or.:< Ex.e 33
v tro L
6 E:9
9-o-
-(r'E6 O: O

Q qr .Q c
htr 6 3
"cQd)e€95
c o cD !J

g5:x
3 c€.t;3<3
5:PNN .Y.i O.)

";6ol-!E 6

Ei E E
bd-(!(Jo;c (,)
o 6 .o0
ll)^o 6X9
-<6.ic i
E6og.i =sPBiS !
E toN<o 0ojYr(Jo tP6 E.e4o^ o
36. jF a

=P bX; e
r:i6Ao =<Jl;Xo 6() a 6)i.Z +

<Ei=? E

5H e dH E
8 E E;} *o o obo 2--i= La! o .g< e (D.a c >>=oN= E
d esB* i
*d":Es E

= 
iIE e eii=E. E Io O)-=? tr. E; h; q.t

EfiEE-s F
=-cyo- i! - oiE d
-EE<: -a-.cOocI
s E 

=Es 
E

$eEeg BoLz,c c.i OSo ! .: oNo 9 (! 0-o 
=__l(J! (n61 .=

a
ul
fz
Fz
!l
o
IJJo
ruJ
uJ
oz
z
IL
d
IJJoz
=ozI
F
o
J
ID
o
oz
6z
oJ

.i(!

E

r
E

,s

g
E

o3
lll o

?e
F'z9
OF
eE
oH
zs
IJJ SEi
lLl cF,E<tsFS(,E

<E(J!
ee
=ot!p
oBuJ;
KE
ol!
lf
oE(n o.

obogui
Fp
FE
(a9
Fgo{2tr

o
IJJ
f,

=Fz
oI
F
uJ
ul
I
@
UJoz
J
@
o
UJF
o
J
ooz
oo
t!IF

=o
=UI
E
IJJ

F
oz
Fz
IJJ

=t!J
(L
o-
lo
z
o
F
Etol!
=
j

!
q)

=vc
oo

t!

E

o
c
q)

t!
o-

c(!
o.
E
oo
I
o

t,

'6
--)

o
l!
o
CL

oo
oo

=

=

2.-)9
-F:>q E
d F,:IFL{ib
ONts

=N Etra(=
P .;6'-z-E

.EE
=s

o0)!-o
-oo
lD o,)

_N
!p
(!
!

z
(L
Eoo
Yoo
o>

=-o_--) !?
r(g
)=
9E
FJ
d.Zo!o.-
d'
O t---(J(J
OE'
OE
9=JM



EOEi;>Oe l a a oZ?o E 9E>
5*3i P,'; a\J o= .= Lo-,r:l - -.!a'6 a = Ao
99 ooIN
-cs (, !uExo a\t'- , ='-co r 6 A attrN d - Y.:
P5:6;;
9.;EF>6+it E I3
ESAx,EE
3E gF ET
lN ct.,;J-

Eee€ uEc,F,ao9

9EeEEa
bE€Ef;E
b r; E:6 d,
E - 6 5 CrEg6t b.Eh
tP Ep =E
A?I:ER
:iP E 9.
6 S .e .-E I b

6IEE-o.9
;&B;Eo
9E3etE
_ ox E=a,
B.; 5-3 

=o-zN -.'m
E€;EEP- 9z! a-E E> H!N
: Er 5EE
: o)= @ tr:
EIEB h:
,iEur 5Eo (ur
Y uotso
EE8 EE oaEo I iiZ: PB d,J:
E-EseEP
:e6-98.b
ts rQ - o g
5 (,!lE-c cn

PEa tu Ht9il{6sE
H€;=-tB
t- (D==.==

: !53EeNiEbgt
Ss;grs
:6tr9 E 3

ssg sE-E
!N C-O

E A 
g-s=e; E

EEE g:2H
:EH99!>d
E96!xE*I il. b; 6.,i(J CD O 

'(' 
g1r)

62AAA-t.A(5E=-.- O tl{ C

I t:EEs:
o O >*';ir N

EEE€Hsre
uJ!r,l--C- 

- O)

:E EE 3 E H:;: PflEE
c - !,) -:: a!.n (r1

!€c ! or(.aLJ=! 9 c,\ o

' EE H; E=
9'o.9.qPts'c
6 9= or49 a
t- o)E-o cE-.IES;T:
k ft H.a 

= 
EF

;i sE ff Ed

:8: t g *='

rl€C*ta
rC) 9;ro o c
C T Lw.! !]i O

8? 5 s Etx
.gT =:9 >q)
Q>ro = 

ij o @6ir 9i ?E o
ELrJs,:(,)!rccT a !!A I A
= 

r (,il-.=E

oi.E:EE e

TS,: aP:!; a\t L.ya+- !U) o c co,qo-::(\r.EzEX.E;9
sEAegTE
; (l) !?r! (D? f: o.=-ts J (/)

* Bt B o ? o
>:;E966
EEE *iiE
-* tr.C o)< h

=E*r3?E- c oO c$ O
< 9 =E har
9E;€:LE(J 

=.r, 0)?i.'|. o,

*;sP E3E
E! o c.Eir'--
() rtr o kE(J:rzSr 99d

=€? 
E Eh]T dl x- o<(.,

S E 6 P6@ q)

o (5 gF!b E
9P3..;aS;
*PsHE:Et
R t-;"d*Zt5
>Ni<- 6=<o)

!Faa-egg*"
o e-= c o +:--

5 4 q E I E,+ hg;ts:-9<r=
EdqEEgeeu =+ Er SiS
E#< e,ESiR
=a.4 os 69P
3fiE; E[Fii

(!
a.
E
oo
!oo
o
'5
'-)
?
.9
G

q,

E
'E)

f

tr,
oo

=l;

seP 3 g
!f-FE
N o -i=N YJ

NgE:l- _e

= o9 Srl or
-,L O tr oO EE3.Es l-
oc'oOi, agE E:.j E
!z/ o o 9F c
'" = Xio a

f
e 6Es! f
- E'E.4 E

E =ac:n E
- .,)E E^- 9
o) oo YY i5Ie5oi E

, E qE5 ;rno o f ;c-o o,-'' =
-\u(E;i =bEE.ori *
,-i i1Q_ c o

:EEEfi g
P€E b. 9l5t- O F c!
uo* o c c
-coruEo c
>oi'!sc :\o o ! (! trO- \C O O)

5EgE,e 4o:-:6F d
- t(r'tOSl'/J X!? ',^-!2=

= r<**H HE :oa-d =E ,EfEP rR
> (5--! x :$

g AI::E gE

€ E=H;E Ei
g up:aE =gl
E 65eei ;Re :NEtg ::
6 .li1O!: o(OE E;f EI EE
E Ea*€E s;
: 3>E;b ErE -EEFE E8

E #;as*r rEE ,r) c(\ _ o (5o Etr(,^rE ?; -o: sg;;t ;-8E 
=8E=H HC

tr F$ cts 9? c o
P .:g=t -cF

E ;E;EE ;;
E E4a=R r:d
c OI >'Ci : O< EPE.=E P..=

3 naiEP HEa ir - 6: o-,

au
fz
Fz
oI
U)
uJ
an

UJ
J
IJJoz

=tL
tr
lrlozl
U)z
o
F
o
J
oo
oz
oz
o
J

c.iN

at!3z
Fz
o!l
F
IU
ul
Io
uJoz
J
ao

o
tr.lF
o
J
ooz
oo
tU-F
=o
E
UJ

=uII
F
(,
z
Fz
UJ

E
I'JJ
o-
o-
fo
zo
F

=to
IL

=

i

i

g

EI

e

oE
uJq
l:
zE',
FaZ.t
OF(J6
(/0(E
F9zt
lrJ sEi
UJc
F,Q<t
(,F
J9<:
(J6
ZP<c
=sL:T
oB
UJ -.CF:<Eo{
JooE
ztots
o"E
IJJ ':
FE
o6F:]
o9
FBoe
zF-

zo 9l

>(I] E
oF,=rFr
Q: O

dlNE

=N EdX<o -_-t!9I
(E a.)

=*9:
oX
o 0.)94
-ol! (,,oo
(, Crl

Eg
(E
!

z
(L
E
oo
Yoo
oi
F.zt
o-;-1 Y
rO
;=
9E
F-J
dz
OEo--
d'

8a
OE'
OE
9=J(D



\
\

'/,

^",

o c= cNOU$:99e
2gE-ef 5.'o F-c c
= f = Oc o <=

E POEEE€c;
E S=")f(,:o
'-=o;
Q6o-E6I rE

(! -E
- oN d.)

=- 9E

8E6€N 
=rcE- E 6--,*3 E

->d u
rD(0c;
e o.E d)

r= 36 b
=,.(E.JI E€E
.1 - -a)SE>!ioE-c!- 96
R35e
:3? U6B.E 9

9E: E
6;9I
u g =:zaaP

,E E ='O

=E$EnY (r)rsO
o - - d).i
E B:;s
= 

8: EP
* 5 E:ot--c do=<'
.I o 9b:
ttr Ea2
3 Eex,-.
E o l d.x
3 E- o9!
=.{ 6€X
Ht il 3s
E! o; Q
E.e.e x !
3 9E s?<;s-I
;i5I b o
:Etr= P

E;Eet
E O;5 El2c= .=
ar.95QEE = .q z -c.
F-o!> o-

q€ gEE

3 aH ieso tr !=
;6z.ob
Es F s,9

= 
eH jg

O O -* -(J o)(tr v o
-cooo-

=3€E3(rc.FcD8PE;!cr [-f H
r.-d-,; o

;;Eq fr9oV l(o
oU)-oo6I PE grZE,,EE
!! q +;
f;e!3 P

-Eoq)-? o, e.E -8B 3 PJ6
S eltsp

HfEEF
I I oaEz! o o o

E F: B?g
Ert? Ha
-t,-xt\-'E; E;AE; P rzAY-
o o.4 Fu'.o(, o- - c ^o 91 6 roijz
b Ero 9i>
P Ef E=,C
:€EfiEN
6 E"E= PR(A- -E6--6 E;A 6cc
9 E jc .,)I IPgET}:
X d)c(E(ugEr s= fr
9= c? 6 o 6; Eg5 E5
-=.U oJ o
.s 669 -oo:(trr- (D=
"r :: -.ri ! X
:'o,.93 F 6
bPE"o-= 

=*6Et a, o
9EPq,,Sh
o_ x o -9" _Q

gii'-Be
iE RP]'-
.-.r l! L ci ! 3 xaE-+- i I t:
:;HHT3
tE-;.,-od)
_e iE;o€
or .9 h: Q i
F o aD.! I(!

rJ o ooF -. f(o

t8iP> d_o r

EEEs
ooo-
c\l = oin:E l,.i;
@@ E!

;=E F
l! o-c ^-

hEEt
E o: q

E s [=
o o)= (E

b! b P
EHFs
!E OE
SN EE
coor c o
.-L O d)gi\6E
'o:E
?<t'Yd:EE. -c(D
-c0,;E.=-c c(5-F q)

t Ee, "e

E;^-3
= 

EB >
Y3zF
o c<:
A-= 7 -
!2<l-E!(o= o)

E( e oc'- q): o'= o)Lo! tr (!o o-= o)

:bE E

!E eE
E=tra
6 oE 6
Y(!(!f
F 6o,3

3:E6*
,E; EP3:AEFi.Ein-o.;H
l:; E5
58s EQi9 o 9(
p o E 6'.c

9E;EN
F!=()N

a c a=-- a a >aEg=5 hE gE=6
_X o) ..L o .- O (, Oa!EE H q 5 Er>
6q = 

5: -N j;.)
63.9, E !: f;S
-oliEo ZE.o6-o - (D o }r -.o9:PEE EYE>
?H€ gH gB;=
b9Ete rflEe
5;38 e EsEi't;pE8 sE;"'6EE=s' pergHi
c- = 

(tr_ -.!l c o(l€;ir H s E€ 3i: b >.E,, o'o.EB
T:F5; Ef;!E=

;xli H E EEa;g-l,o= -:9o-
,?i.:€; E E= EgE

:3EEE :EI;.:-{t;S: €€ EEg.
", \1: (\'--::oo o J=J:or-

E I o,EE ;! d ==oiEOEIIa E;;HE*

ieglIe a 
=e:?!?H:alB :EeEEfri5,i eq sneE EHa €& n=E: lr='.if g

i a q:;t;? :g;f€:
= 7 ozl.=E; EfP--."
u E HSEEnH 5a!3HE

u : Fait$E ;3EE;Ei F HE:C il: eEEI:"*
? € BES,EEil E;[t3e

= 
i :;s;!H 6;;EEE

fr 2 EfE€ iE E:iE HE

3 ; s5:ipE H,5EE+F

E E ExitEa t*9fr8t
5 E EREHE: gs;;Eg
il :a se;E;f E:iH;E
3 g tF:EEE :E.H;E9

3HESIEigEiEEIE

.D
oz
o
E

o
!oo
an

'6
..,

o
g
G

s
tr
G

.9
(.)

o
oo
o.!
.E

(J
q,

E

.:

6
IJJ
f,z
Fz
o
!I
F
IJJ
t!-o
IUoz
J
ID
o
ul
F

e
J
oozoo
t!-F
=o
=UJF
ul-F
(,
z
Fz
IJJ

E
IJJJo
o-
fo
z
o
F
E
E,ot!
=

E

e

E

s
g
I

oPtuo
l:2E
F.ZF
OF
9E
otFAzir!s
E;
!Jc
F,Q<!
(/)ii

<E(J!z9<s
=3ttQ
oB
u.l sF:<E
olE

oE
ztohot
t!:
-EFE
o6F3(,Eul:
o9ztr .6t:=>61 =

zo qt

z -i l,uEE;3itoi) >.mc{E

=N EtrN<I ai
-aE
=+IJ:

o(D!-o
-aroo
oo)

-N

I
(Eo

z
o-

=oo
Yoo
rg
F^

=io---,Y
'(tr)=o6

FJ
d.zo!
L-t'-
8o
OE'
OE
9=Jco



\

li
ol,
:/

a\ (o r'i c ---i at di oi:-26=29 c

u=E:E,:: t
s*E:t;ft EdN EE "E oNO rE c O j 

= 
O:'7 i: > cr-i Zo>cr=EE: h',: E 3 #:E i

E"tp#ican g

igi;i;{g E
: Et: tst5: i
o iEX - o-;Z9 06 p Q*'-> .e

;E:I;:#s I6:3 &3>E: ;'tt E: "6: -;6 *,9P>Pi*t c E

3Ei;gt$; :
i=3EE=r! *
E HrgiE sr E

E:5;Ee;c;:
Be: FE2! E E*

tg:ss.fite Es

;sFE;*t€ c*
E2E 7€:8 3 nsEiae !*;E :8+ o p.e 6,t ii +, E E:
EEs eH=83 e.t

tEfre?:;; gI
E;pbB E s g EE

::3+;:pt ;e
3HEi"-*rP Ei
E;i:H rEE EE
c:12o ;lc.lF c 0.)
: E _0(o 6'@ 5 O-c
Y O Xo --o 12 f-'

;TiEgEE 8, PE

=treEs3E 
EE

G

E

o
!

o
'6
_1

g)z
E)

GI

a
'E)
o
.9
J

-a9
9!(1):
.E o.)

c(J(!L.96
dr9

Xe
Nr-
eR'o

-o __i
Eoo(I)-BP
ztlo>

O .ii
NO.N

o>\
==
oc

-.i
P,o-o.9 

_aEeeE
C-
Xrtr
9;i-crF
d-:oxo-ts
o-5
8s@ii
o^
>;
.9q

o=
od

IJ6 Q A
e.E eEr-(E i- !!
<.9;385lea!c x_

";e -E
_q6 =a> q 5lf
Eo) roqo-c o{-
(I,F (!'
E_ 6i
(J;i od)
:< .:>
83 8!
ca cq.l,- N_qs I h;E;O

6
,e

oo
o
o
doo-
oo
'.
oz
,4

No
N
d
oc,
(!

o
0,)

cs
G
-o
'6
d

c,-
o-
co
-a
oEF
a
o
co
No
o
!f

.E
G-
e')

o
=-c.
0-
EF
coI
ui

=-c.

=
No)

"i 
g

a>
3.q
o),.i

bN
=ct
6EE=
tq '-o.-o-o

-9 or

cc(E(E

--ogia
$3
3a
-C

-d)E-

CEio
-dL O:'tlt a
DCcf

EX
Ao)
-oc]F
6'
-q)
6ed-cco

Qo)
6s
=-a
=s.-, g
N,=
Or.c

6s
Od)
J(E
6z
O'P
EP
IE
oOoZq,z
ECco
>' aDJ

=>.Qo@

9.q
,o-

>.'c;
P-co
c 9--o oNo=o

p
o
c

oo
o)
oz
IEo
E
oo
Io
o
o

-)
o
G
=G
os
EI
G
tr
o
E

o

o
(,
.!!
tr
G

o

=

a
ul
lz
Fz
oI
o
ulo
IJJJ
IU
oz
z
tl-
d.
uloz
f
oz
o
F
o)
o
o
oz
ahz
oJ

6r!
fz
Fz
o!l
F
UJt!
-!
U'
uloz
)
o
o
UJF
o
J
oozoo
UJIF

=@
E
UJ
F
IIJr
F
(,
z
Fz
UJ

=IJJJ
o-
(L
f
U'
zI
F

=d
o
u-

=

E
E
e

E

e
opltl o
f:
2Y',
F.z9
OF
srE
oH
FE
r!s
=;lll cF,Q<tFS(,F
J9si()!z9<(z3
tt!
o3u;
KE
o(!

oE(,l a.z;
OE,o*
UJ:
Fe
o6F3
oE
FBoeztr

zo !)
-F P>q E
o F .-'
l!\-
aDr oo5;
6NE

=N 3trN<I oi':z-c.:qb
fsY-
o.i
o 0,)

E€
-oio()oo

-N !
o)
o
!

z
o-

=oo
Y
oo
fr9
E*o_--r t?

lg
9E
FJ
d=o9o--
d'

8a
oz'ot
9=Jc0



tB fr $:o
oE 

=' 
NNr a o-

-(v,.N O q)0)6 q E
;io : 5jg E 6EE fl r6 A YN d)E! xvi 938 €p *x o -(a, x

2i 3;E
66 p(o E
5o o9 iE# At, E

dE eK _P!19 oo Ft?s :N -6E Es*
Eo 9ol 6oc .Eg o
c.0 E - cr)= =HE E8 g

co -.
t-,^ co cr'= o c ORF 9* E

:G i5; ts3e ,+;
EE Ei;

6C ;z-Z 
=o ;E* bi q

rc, - !: r- d

=E ar E
JE 6E -:
i- >o c'-c (Do (n
oo o o.r 9N-c - c') -gE EgErr) - -! ll)U) c(J -oq qE o;,; aB r
E(! =* 413 :L fu'()= 

"9o g
o: .v. q !uEU Ea;,o c0: o
FP .t b

=6 P6 soc)EZ >r E !E+ A EE !FEP E ()E-b
c-X o iz u 'E
(l) o-- ,r () aD o>-|'- - O c N,/ia4: t 6E btzE!- 9 Eg P;i Xf (,l 'F > c:+
s: "- - :7 =€t
E#D q EH 

-FS

!o) ro :E :s
83., E, E; gb
s9il 3 ce *,
E d.K : F.s i.e

PeEES P dEE6 bg
:E5iT E ':88 E;Ei=i: I E*ie !e
Er€E; g EiEn $tS-EE.'E X =iEE .E ci'p3sXE ;- si*9 E!

EE; gI g E E;6 ;;
E: Hii : e AE* Ec
.EIEE.; € EifiE 3E

!sECE x EEoB EE

;EIAE$ I iEEE Ei
gE +EEfr e $*'Fg qg
oRoiEeo cB '*EE t=t

}EEiEm EE EEEi *E

E!rfrfi; ;e ;3IB fiJ

l;EffEtl*EEttE

s;gEE;itEEE;E+

:i;EEt:E;:;g;*
EEfisfA;s tlg; E;s,_sI E s =i E==;g 

C,a

;;E;;E tE s :I;frF E€

fEEIEa EE g :;I;s EE

:iEFEE Ef E :gEE; FE

fi=EEEtE;iSgacEEE

o
lrJ
fz
trz
c
a
uJa
UJ
J
ul

z
z
tl-
u
UJoz
l
azI
F
o
J-
dl
o
oz
oz
oJ

ci
N

E

E

g
!

^Eop
IJJ P
f:ZE'
F.z9
OEo6
ar6
F!zi
lll S
=:t!EF.O<tFS(,,E
J9<i
O!
ae
l!Q
oBu;
KEoo
oE
(,qzioE
o-eui
6bF3
o9

bEztr

a
uJlz
Fz
o!l
F
ul
UJ
Io
uloz
J
o
o
uJ
F
o
J
ooz
oo
UJ-F
=o
E
lrJF
uJIF
oz
Fz
ul

=u.l
J
o-
o-
fo
z
o
F

=dolt
=
j x

{,,2
E
f
(!q.
E

o
q,
.o
E
(,)

=oc
o
g,
c'6
o
I
E

G

f

o
.9
J

't

tr
l!
o-
E
oo
oo
.D

'=
-1
o
'a
o
f

't

zo q)

>d) E4if3itob >.6N!

=NEtrX=I ai
''7 E.:

-QbId!]r
ox
o (t)

E€-o)_oo
oo)
eo
-c!-g

o

z
o-
Eoo
!aoo
69
F-zt
OJaY
)=oE
FJ(c
E,Coqo--
d'

8a
OE'Oo
9=J(n



Iq
z
{

\

Nc o-i(!< x (E

-(!C
5r E E
Eb E u;8tr-U E

;iP ,4.e:r ;oti- ?lb;E E
rD >.=
iicQ 6DOt -
o oii f
-c :]'" E-.: o A

E 6E €
PPP aF
-;2 =@E >.s *e
(o o 6 :'.oo i. -XE dl= O.\r
b, E =o
E - 6 6>ii a-e E a

-_ ar i oLo
:: -c - oql*le aR
o E o) o.-.

Pgi e!
rz \o 

^ 
E c

gR F E:
-., t o o
9'- 

^ 
.c 6.=ox5E; !sei;6 3=o (I) F o]!

----E h 9.3

*q6 a+
3d-0 q ao(!o- =-oo(l) c =: >.H s ii*= o L or
o- - N-c
-cX r) -F
.E;: FE
-.9 :0
[Epe !i
F q 16 = a.r

3: x3 ;i
tg .d .9pI E 93 .3::E^i €E
S o--O 

= 
d999.2 a-

' ^. 9-> 'r-a a
>-c Y q o g

PE:R 5E
!k xR : h!! '] X^- (E o)r P oH e<
3+9.e eXcosr 

= 
(l,;

e9ol Po
I q.r oro E or

.EE6 
=E(5-: di !-

^ 
(, t! (r ! (,:(t)-c 9OobL(E 9bf E:.3 flE

o -.9 c c,

! Cl7 ^. o
^ 

Nc:IUd)-+
h E -b3
S€ EEe
R cEs F
Qi2: 

=.! I!{t) *

fi.&t g 3
? 3.; HeJ - !: ri i-

39.hP' : >r q
o PE o.r €'

tss*I &
.P*o8.\ (J oc{E
= __c -o
.tiarE
!5dica:

-E Ar! I
i- rD l,- o
(E x :.Y'u!*c.rS e., 2io ":
E 6 .i.r
HeRit
E, UEE
z o E3i;
G o Xo (,r55q (!
>'* 

- 
I {

j-d) aE

J 3E'T

6 e>p2oi:r - o

3 afreS
E=Rt3
:- d< 9Eozr E

[3 sE E
ir P gE

3 Ed.E 6

<=; E=P
b I P.--:,o
- Cr= c:ro
r - Y O _6)
c E o tr (,^_(tr:r.) = (E:?
u F x o _.rr

(l) -+
E EE d E;
E;E? H3
'L-H=O.99 E '- ri 0,,;
E^ kpsNX: ;6 EN
:instss(!:i = - d)O'\of 6-

e efi iE3
F-$<t O O

c

E
oo
o
o
a
'5
_1

'6r
o
.9
J
o
g
oc
eo
.E

CI

=

Eo

o
E
'i

g
UJ

{,
o

=
-

-cr\ro dr

i= 6-;
q- o-oF O O_
I= N -+P;3
3 F3:

FE e3o o)o o
Cr .E og
E 3!.eEi
:8iEE
6,. E i6 @-
rtrL./ (D=F-
E-_F Ug
o :': or ^-o.= *F ii
(I, oo--.:=O O a o3

,,'; E.4E I
E(0-o^-E. E'K- ll)ll oo
5E or5N
r Hf eg
o2uco.)
^ "'o oq
-L c o -' ")
eP gb6
F i: o .,
: eE5 3
o=F q c5 E;!-Q
< o t-o
b I 

=E 
&

b E;5.E
E (l)T ar o&iEEs
9EEsE81! eP
- t I -F>Jrot
(, E = d)=
=iE*6
E e;E s8.3 bi
:- 5 (.! F:
Es I sr E:o_;=z
sEgi 3
-e-i) 

(6 O)(I,@ (i) c,-- r.- o- !2 (I,

Eo l EP
e5.e3eO- G-o oo b --E
-v-629
i= $ c ao-toc
E? - 9 6o Y (E: o)
- o-9 5 o
E E I oor
*6, -;E
E P8 E 5

- =a9 6
b E o_o a.r, xoJ (E
P lrlo - d
,E E3E.E
co (5(f) o o

r!-c ()
o o oi=a\ x o';.i

-iE d, iio-* arhol,l

(,, -d o o
f :o

6x9 -S;P:
<oEr XcoI;5
EE68
sEEEC{c:>,4(E-tr<to:o
I oE or

;o- 6 3
4oE!

EP.o=E6 s o
3:Ex
c-a;
828 fr
-Q= lits-

o- c O=
EEAE;.h:-6_qs
E EpE#zHE-.-
o o,.-EQ
I(E.9F<
aPq!;F:<-, O -
' u-oorrl

qo h dNF.ri:tr-_
-q'3e BI
6.l o, 

^ = I

E; slr
=Z9u-ai> f, 9 o
dbE! Ie; = PE
(5i c 3 (!
g,. PPE:8-be;E..'eI'= -:rE:
<P o I i
eP.4. h
<6 c b9ho Q! o.r

d59r2 -F
EdE€i
f; e; E.E
>> xQ o
d)- Oe:

E E 6.c E

- trs E H

s EaE 5
EqS-oroE- -9ioSeS6-c hEE.c=! o YC, < !2, E

c
(E
o.
E
oo
!
o
U'

'=
-)
o
N

'€
o

o
oo
t,
E
G
|f,
't
oo
'6,
a
ul

o
l!
Ec

lt

6't!fz
Fz
oI
o
IJJo
ul
J
lrJoz
z
IJL

d
uJoz
l
oz
o
F
o
J
dl
o
oz
oz
oJ

.i
N

o
ul
f
4F2
o
!)
F
uJ
UJ

-o
u.l
o

J
o
o
IJJ
F
o
J
o6z
oo
uJ
-F

=an
E
t!
F
IJJ
I
F
oz
Fz
UJ

=IJJ)
A
o-
lo
zo
F

=do
l!
?

i

t
e

!
,s

I
oE
Ll.l o
f:z3'
F.29
ots(J6
(/D'!
FPz\
uJsE:
UJc
F.Q<t
irB
<!
(.) !z9<cz3
tt!
o3ul -{F:<E
dc

ot
ztohog
uri
FQ
ocF3
oEuJ:F3
O 

-orztr

zo 9!II. P>c0 6
4Ef
qJ o
.[lc!!
EN 

=trX€I ";
(! a.)

=*9:

oo
E€
-a-()o
oq)

_N
rog
l5
E

z
o-

=oo
Y
(,)
of2
2fo_--)gr(tr
)=o!
F-J
dzo9o--
d.'-o:(JU
6POo
9=Jdl



,21

7\

6'6.q .sooE=
od

oo
-Q -9oo)E.CFF
u;a-c -c
ooEE
NN

oo
EEg9
{!(E
-9 -9

G(Eo(D

=>o)o
lr)";oo:utE

=oczE
=d)C)z. tr l!o:r!l fr "e'

Fb-Elu=?uJ .=
r .^_
rnXjo
UJNEoEc2,"<-;aJ(Dq
oqE
at-5-o
Eo.gePkur.Eh6
,iF>EVl E 9 E:zeo-P=PogEgEx
;frr5-e---gt|,\?ci'F<X6Eoz t4 E Pe F 3.
e H c 53 5 53F 1 P e3 b eHF r( 

^ 
i-a -O ==s=EsHEgHie.;=(,=z@,^ Lrl o dro 6! oOa 6- - a2z- z. E .!> O =>F -i q ".^gZ s aE + as

J F = ;..ft f ; aB E eB
J - dr !(l) c -o(,j 6 E h= : b=7 0 6 :. E :=9 o E kfr 6 hE
2 = E vq A v9

= ; ., Ell o E;
\ Z dr o: Ett oX
E S E H* E fr*
= J J (L-o J rL -o

.='FJNE A

2(-) ()

>(D E

iLtLr!\-ql o
m.!i,

=N Eda(<o ^_-t!:9

AE
=<-
oR
oc)E_OCE,
-oo
oo

-N !
q)
(!
!

z
o-

=oo
Yool-=o>
F.zio-.,Y
'N)=
tr:
tzo9o-i
d'

8a
OE'
OE
9=Jd)

E

e

E

.s

*
oEuIa
l:zP'
F.za
OF
!')3
oHFEZt
IJJ S

=:lll cF,E<tFS(aF

3!(Jo
2P<cz3
t!!
a3UJ;
KEoG
-t5E
ZEo6ot
ul:
-EFEo:Fii
o!ulrF3opzF-



,0

c

t(

0

\

N

(

oll o

.6ll O

"::11 
ut

o.ll @-

*ll*

Nll O

gls
<11 --:

-ll-

o'P ,o

il e EE6 E =oe o E-I E E B=
E N,^FJ
c - E 6S
.9 # 9o*
e o c9St o = 

(!:
-9 = 

g? s
Er - t -x
5 E 5EE

E.,
Heg,i rg Hp b EE ii.iE k 6o = 6 o9EFEES E; E9€E =..ieiis ia EE;i-EE

EEBEE;gE; 55:E;EE
:qEgEEsEEeqggssFs E

o
o-
oo
dt-
..toN

o
o_
oo
ro-

(or:

oc\l
@N
c.,
ot'

oq
(t
(r-
a\l

o{

o
o-

,d

tl

o-

d
@+

ooo-

o-
t-ot-

oo
o_
ooo-
F-os-

oo
{
t-d
q

o

F.
o
c.l

ooooooooo
do<oooNO- o- l.--
(o (t o)
o) rr- (.r_

N

60 0 0 0oo o (o lJ)cro o o o
id o c.t coFO O .o O
--O_ O_ lr)- @-
.a r.r) o N N..r r.- o co lr)
@(o o co o)
+ co c.i c',@(o l.-

ooooooo- o- o-
oo(oOOarlooF-
dr.t6t
o, ro_ (t-

6J

oo o o odto o a.) tr)
60 0 0 0
'jd o 6i <-i
-O O aO O
Fo o Lo cD
dddc.ioi
a., N O @ ra)
.o (o o @ cD
+.d 6i o-

oo

t--

t*

os-
6)
6)
c,o
(7,.

F.
lr)

ooooooo- o- o-
oo(oooN
OOtt
d c.t o,
o) lr)- (o-

a{

Fo o r Odro o c) lr)tro o $ o)
odd d o'i co
d:l O O l.- (Y:
@- r..)- o- rl)- o-
d)r O (O @d) (o o @ Ncl- Cr - C.l
odd N od c-)(nN F- lr)
t- (o

ooooooo- o- o_
oo(oooNo- o- t--
(o (', o,
o) ()_ (o,

c!

Fo O - Oaoo o (D roo+o)
cro o (a @."o o F- (t
6lr) 0 r.) o
6i- d @ d
6! (O O @ N

OsN
od@ ni d c.t
Ol N F_ ta)
F(O

oos- o-
dto
d@

+t-

E

F

d
F

aa-

ao-

@-

i-

(t-

ao-

ao-

(D
t-

ooo-
ooo-
F.o
$_

oo
o_
ooo-
F-ot-

g

sE9
oP)
ocfzo

E

?o'- z.6>
E

oz

l,a
H=
E
oo

o

o

s

=a\26>

".ts6; oz
^E>
@o
E
t!

fo
E

c
s
o
.o
gl
a
'E
4'
o.o

!
0
(ro
oE

cs
-o
dla'6
o
o

a
ul
l

=Fzo!l
aul
El!
E(,I u.r9oEzp<
iJ!<gao
€o^t u.r =NT E E

29 i 
=

F' (.' Lzc o a
8F 6 U
sr'i fl n
=t =. o
HE24
EE o u
3.t E 9iai F <
d! + 

=oE F tr

=E 
9 Hz9 = z

l!!dB tr C
HT f 6<E J Fo.,E o- k
f 6 o o,\E J -

fE 6 3l2
HE * fFo E Y66 o 2FE } d(,9 = Jul\Fg
OP ..iZ* > c{

zo 9t

=o;
-LtL3\ro5;
toNts
=N 4
trX<I "i.:oal

=*9:
oai
o(Dro -o

ooo0)

_N
oo
(!

z
o-

=o
(.)
Yo
o
o>
Eso --:-rY
lg
9EFJ
d7
OPo--
d'

8a
OE'on
9=Jd)

oo
(o
F'
@Nt*



5
T

E

JI

x
=

/1 -i (I) cr.^- c
=.!l-.fl o(J (tr?z-ao(-\o2ii 9=65;
b s'E r=f i
-.clY^L

s;5i E 
=sc.Y"-c6o^'(o O: c I0r*

i otr F 6 ie(ucqdrox<
q3*5o E.; b IPE fE
<-E. if -lO:
H;i 8 Eq;o- ru!Xz
PS.EHEYT

O G'- cts,J

i g g;txE
g EE 3 E.tr
9EE q-E 8,8

_ o: (,) cs
E! i =e i Ffir !2 - dO^ a

d . EEE o)

'7-(,:A.^zQ
RE? iI eE99 | K5 6,
OE,QZ E O'U,
o-i:E>-co-xF65e'
^ 

t b?i6 -&;rro 66 E I- o =\ o ]i d
EF 5'8e+r
, t^)"' 

-o:oo-9qo c C -iJ (E (u
o (l !l,dt> -; E >.: 6'> >

Es E Ei# E
.t c Y a oEg;5 BEF3r99-Xi -iF

.9 6 - o c': E qe a o E --9 *:l0r _ O,u X.z.;.--F(u = 
c=? gQ

E:Ee3HEtso dre (E L-cu-i
a\ -> tna -;

; [* EE sqF
6 Esf Egpg
E-. - or< - 6)
sB#iE: e,'.:'._ 685:4ii
E:9 6; -.r R

PsEE;f;=E
- qr a >: ; (! 

=Ek-"'-oJ_-(5E.n o+- -c cx =.! oaE N

B;3Ef EE *2 ''- J- 
= o, o.E o,

-.)--;-FJo

EPXCE:EE
ns.5;E -E*
oq9!.Y * ii> .s
^.oc{-E N F d):

irEEfr35i

Eof
E
3

E
oo
o,

E
o,

=o
o
(,l
c'6
oI
E

G

f
'a

f

E.e:
-9;9bd
EXE
(l)-c'

- 6)F

-EEglY(nc
" d)(5coo
o .^- 0)

6!!=
cKb
.E.:E
p r'6
.ESa,
So:
o Ep
qo f
)o o.r

iido
.(D z o
bi e
Ao(0
I ts;o< c>=
o(!-
q, l5
- 5 .^c !?osA
-oxo
o i-! -o
E d.,Ed
EE =3O)- -O O

P b 3;'
-7 o(o
a -" ^! E oll
_ cqr-

E 9E;.=:Y -trl

..i;Ho* (E"
F: =sSEqe
_4ca

P,EH
.Q 

= 
9.

lu Lr, - E

o^Xd

R>; P; o (s=

-c 
(E (E

e Ee 5
o(,cY.-c=9N (5 oi-
IO9F

E#EE
oN-(aoots c
JN O J

o o< E:! >.r
::<* 9l (5E=

E I aEig; e
x,'6 o O o) or= "
H 3Eb385 6

E 3* H-Fis#A c^; ?a c-
6 a6A 6 p;ja
=:(,-@ I a > :l-
X cc!'l) O ei (D l--:Etr'-c-iq9!''-tr --(o - 1r (-rF

i:r:rpc I
FPeBExiEoF= tr-.) q c !]
?,sE3e E3.E.E96:z 65oYE;bE80E9
':!E6Iiz€
EgEE#qEE
E rcEE€;E
g€;Egs:i
ui;9J !o -A:.r Le !+C =-

e€ r a,5 i: iP.EE*6Eri9=ni696.r

3 E 9E?B;=A
- !! o.o o.^ o-
EiEKI5 3 S
.': E q;-ii-(, E
q*EFBE€9-

E c;*:i*g:3 a^oe8E Ee E

E o 3€ Fstt=
: A: P-N l, ^=d e:9=d9{E; ]E,{Pb#E;
E E?!E is >-*E = f i Z E.1 6 uo ti-Y.:EE9o(J !-Q o oIi L-cv q.E 3 Eo).-i3.9 >E Hlebif:EE
E EE3t€ EH BE
'= o' !_ ='L 

L (Jv
: o f -i 6IE o, 

-=' E=(O= '"'^-C X
- C Rst =.D l; 

*:
E t.E-om 

^ 8 -b@E e ?7P26.p*E
! Oq-oc=a!Olf

$ g;fiEEiEia

s E 3:sEq#5B

t

!I
P

*
^toEuJI
f:zE
F.zqoi'
srE
oH
l- 

-0Jza.uls
=slll rF,A<iiFS(,)F
JPsiO!z9<r
=3ttp
oB
UJ:
F-:<Eo(!
oEul a.ziotsoeui
FE
o(!F3
(/r,_t

FBo9ztr

6'
IJJ
lz
t-z
o!l
o
IJJo
ulJ
IJJoz
z
t,l-

&.
IUoz
l
ozI
F

I
J
dt
o
oz
oz
oJ

at!l
=Fz
o
!)
F
UJ
UJ
Eo
UJoz
J
m
o
UJF
o
J
ooz
oo
t!IF

=o
E
IJJ

ts
IJJ-F
oz
Fz
trl
E
ulJ
o-
(L
fo
zo
F
Ed
o
l!z

zo q)

>d);
'i i- LL3+ro5 >\ma!:
-> @>).l ctrai<
o:_=.tLY P

(!5
Es

ooJo-o

!oooJ

-N Eo
o!

o-
E
oo
Y
(.)
oF=o>
2+
OJ-rgjg
9E
FJ
tr=
OPtL-i'
8a
o-o=
9=
Jdl



!-c o o (D
(l) c= o-c
OF L X ^
Oo9)cota i=?o -: o o
6i 3 dJ in l!
B EEE 3
t-o-.L:

EF H e T!lc=;:
.FEE 

E:6 ; F,E.-!.!EYq9 o.=y ESXdlc(E
E**5Po,
ooEo<* F A* ?

EE;gEo >! g E

€ eE H Hr E<o o o.lE F aEE
E PE 

'E:6=EO

ii, E d, bE
7 (s (J (D C\t

rFFq.l.l

?iiE8s
E o I6-o-(5() i: ",oo
dJ.- o i o--

2EirEE6 >S:^"',
=.E; r.r !!o

FiE E'S,
E X E 83P'
;- aE *=: od i H>sN
z dE *6oc c O Hr (o
G (! o:q dr
c j= o> iQ . cEA5FO:Eo Ylr} A OgBEF= 3:33_.83
60 >',-, E q
rO)O{:9 rsc^i,. Y(J-O

€: 
=s 

gs
.qz og B9
E7 reE iE- Q9z c
E =-'" 

!, E
<i 9 3 a tor L; E iEaE
3E36ES
r=-obE E492'E*=
eR p€,rE
.F;'irO(t1=;!o Eb aQ.lz;5.E Y!x.9*> q

EXc;e€

(5Yo
^ (I)-

9 o,lF
>. :Y dl

{E_ Oo-'tro>,6rx,\ :.E
"o(!

a.o

3 bn
o ''-
EN;pb u
(.) c (t
Z.A6
9orc
k *.e
;- d).=(!f
E-d
,<-
!o o)

o^o-3

XLrl dJ;tr 3
aJ Y.l o.)

rC= -
-c >'

Eg9
otd)
,a9d

= 
o*

s 9;
o ft=

r(tr='
=-q q
O- .l) _<< (s

gd<a
Q O >!2EE qI
Y:E!XL =o:
+ qo 'j
tE12Po y>
o orv Q

o;6tr)
N 

'"E3@ j .iN
N6 Oo

z. oa, c
oii 6 __r

Oi - a:
ortr Q 9
ff<-.-q
'a@ol
E> - c)

LLm i: o

>Ec0JoU)o(!c4)
EJoqj
- 

d.)

ca
.e -e
qqr
p^

st
O i-)

t!'
-c c)
c) .o
z=
E=
-E.($o-za
>, !o

ba
c ct)
.9 .=
o(!fo
,:E
Pa-a
L) oO
Pe36 aro
6 En
'=i;o
6 q)o)

(!) cO>;<
(!) q2

i-Lo

"!N
i.i 93
(\-o)
-e E

O.L(B

coo9N3E
!o(E
+l ci o

Qo.E
o-, :i d
9! co k
9! rr o-r

.LIFozz>9

Elo-
9'6 E

dr ",O96.rl
!Y OolgoJ_
G(E
PEe
EE g
LLJ O

EbP eig,-o
*ti s E jj,>
a F'ES b e

_EtIe?e
E: EE;'
uE5tes:6(o -6 q
+obqb=c! F v, o __)

Ri593r
SEEiEm..r;ico-oo>!(5d)7(J1, -ol)I:.BsE
E 9.e 6 tiE
EE:-i oo-ri
O 9? (tr;- dog:.=*o
E<56EE
O a, o I Y'=

;EEEE;
E 8! aE!
-O-'*--:!;.ebttr
= o.rtE (,
l" - = 

(5 U)S!oNE.-oq!
a,E., *EH
E B E 9.;.;
!.;f(\ e d).ocrtr-Y-Oo (, dYl r cllJ O d).= o:
' ,o q 3 HE€5!oX

G*E L']-c b c o-cii _. l- - o

5 EEE EtO Y_9r= (n !
- l: - - -9'
-.E o-* e 6 ./l
P or o 9-9. rFF>5 4,tr

TEffEEFuo - - :lt-
F6.96 >ir5N.i6 - 6SE8;? 3x(l) -a) i:'=o
E6 a9 Eq
$29;-4.s? E-H 39
o-9(r)-,^s=;-c cE
: E Fl- ; '-
A= "ePo.-!.e(6';i-E EEE E€I o q 9:*gq E E=.,6-
c c f o -4
b i H;€p
rccxo-.
H3355fi:'.99>Liigs.=t' 

-sEIe a 3-_(\ ):!,rrr(n!...co5 s
,E; s 

= 
tFP

EE€=EEs
SAEEr=S8

o
E
oo
.yo

o
'6
-)
i
.9c
r!
E
0,
E

f

E'
oo

E

ot!fz
trz
oI
o
UJo
uJJ
uJ
(.)
z
z
E
t
IJJoz
f
oz
o
F
(,
J
l!
o
oz
oz
oJ

.,i(.{

ct
EI
E

o
.Y
o

U)

c'6
")
'6

z
G

o
'a
o
:

a
TU
lz
Fz
oI
F
uJ
1!
I
u)
uloz
J
m
ot!F
o
J
ooz
oo
uJx
F

a
E
tU
E
trJ
EF
oz
Fz
UJ

E
ITJJ
o-
o-
fo
zI
F
E
d
ott

=
j

c_

E

E

s
e
E

o",uJI
l:zF,
F.z9OF
!rE
aD$FE
uJs
='-lll cF.9<EFS(,)F
JP<:
(J!
z<P<cz3
L!
oBllls
F:<Ea(!

(n o.zioa,o*
UJ:IEFQ
9:
(a9
ul:FUopzF-

zo 92

=bh5Lt!6it
ma'J:

=N 3trx<
P at-zE

-Qb?<gr
'-- O

O (IJ

Ef
oooo
;o
-N !I(!-o

z
o.

=oo
Y
ooFx@i
zt
o_---, g
'(!)=

FJ
tr=
OEo--
d'

8a
OE'
OE
9=J(n

7

t(:

,'tI

,1 
,

rj(

ol
oz

o-
Eoo
.ta
(.,
o
o
'5
?
o

=lll
o
5
E
(g

E
o

o
oo
d,

.N
(!

o

=



T
:H
.,;

1

(, Eb E
Od) :

dr-(s a
ao-
N --5 E
6r= -c\l ! E O-i8tse !E
'- Y a (50
o=! mo
i o 6 .gF.( 3 Eo H3EE33 Eo
s I es' Es
-= Eo C) (,

, HEE EF
5s EP 9xc (rJ 11 Lo

EE ai :E385'. E;
E;ES E5Y= (,N - tr,

i 3 3a b a,
O c c(D d):P-i e q.r E;
=:.d = 

:E
o<c= E6E6o'' -Eq
,Ha a H 3EoEEq Eo-
a:.]_ro to F ;
(s o olE o i5Ioa! ;;
>.O o O EE(! _ > o- :FF6 b 0 Jl!,Po.= sr gl

:9_9 0 : X6 c ^ c 9!
E;eg E:

-.9 1o- o o c
,. 9dPE I.qtr o o= N q.)

8 !EEE 1;F
tr (5P -..! (IJ=

5 aHtP €i
-Y -!!= --

# I;EE €Eg !:.:JN d : 
-.= =,--a-'o 

L.
o =X c Q o'E
o 60 9?! F*a: 13:8 .Eq3 p8;3 nYiJ -Lr)€ (D -o
= ?;68 :()

E sIta f=3 F=:E FH: 6=Ei 3EE 5db; c.rI
trr ^E".o 

_c ':l.E EIE= sB

E 5€5t 6':
ED s j_. j_ -Oc
tr E- 9F t o
Y ERFI E5.E =xlE ;*
E E€EE ei
5 Pg E_-e E;o oll o.91 o cu- Jz,<oo J (!

:=

:ie Ee Ee9
P!* - aZ a)
! o,' ? o'lr.E .,:. c > '- aF ='-x-;; F qoari
:9 A , E E orNF-- o Lo^l-9
- ori [ -!!;NRE; b 

=. E.;
N f E : E: H;!:o (E=e-'-9: E ir3 pE=
EEz EEE66

Ee O- l,r_- o ur (!
x-co ==oq)sHt e;:€P
n.- f q:.9=!tr'8 h E-g og
sE: p€E pr
EE; 

=E;$ 
g

$8: :es*iA o F oF to u ctsEtr E;l.eGOr.r-,r-9
=-(l) -o(Di:-. a e k -k 6 o! fl€ ;[€ sE
PE E iE 13 o9-*? ;b+EF
z A'= =., OF-
E 65 r 61i E
E g6P .qE6 EfEf cx oEo(0_3i 5E a8q;6
=o-O (D G og)l,
Eoo-C--.c-0E P., - -P q:)
r! .F F- !oe--: o-() * ^= q.agi! 6- 3:::---"-oo >_Lu-=
= a -z .E.s)eE.g
f 5=-? e; E PfFrE=- o a€E*,d;e6x € gaiEg
Ps-H = E'PEAF
9? gs __ o sij;o_
AE*P E egEi5"_=r = -^5*EEBdr : B;6EE9*oE d a=E68l:;3 b E:Eq<y E - o .o )! o a=!-
kgqE H o,Eldb.6 l2 O .l: c O *-

xFeg = HPEeg
6:-= tr L=QL6.t& 6 t;ee€
- .. (,) c -.E (!{ -.=E .E o d"@*aSESi E 8.PHdE

- EgiE E ifEEEI EEe; H EEE63F ESFF 6 ;;T>E6 h*--: E Jl==q-9I ",EgE i teiEe
i g2:g- E ETFEfl"c -2 <D. tt) .!l:: (,)'= E*E= S :reeg8_r e:B= E ;nBEeR; EEEE l, EE;;;}
.E e tEi .E eE E Fs;
J FIJO> J F=dO>'N

E, :.

o
ul
lz
Fz
oc
ot!
ah

ul
J
IIJoz
z
IL
d
uJoz
f,
oz
o
F
o
J
o
o
oz
oz
oJ

.i(!

6'
uJ
fz
Fz
o
!I
F
IJJ
lJl
Io
IUoz
J
a0

o
UJF
o
J
ooz
oo
t!
I
F

=o
E
ul

=IU
.L
F
oz
Fz
UJ

=IJJ(L
o.
lo
zo
F

=.x.o
l!

=

i

E

p

.a
I
€

€

o3
rJJ IJ.
zE',
Fazq
OF
!rE
(/D(!
Fqzi
uJs
=sL!e
F.S<tFS(,F
3E()!zp<Y
=au-p
oB
IJJ SF:<Eoc
oE(,)a.ztob,og
u.r i
FE
o.EFH
(/,p
Fgo9ztr

zo ql

=d];cEi
ot\ oo5 >rma{i
=N Etrx=
H9 E

oE
=*

oo)o-o
-a'oo(I)o
;o
-c{!

0)
oio

z
o-
Eoo
Yoo
a>
Es
oi-,Y
lg
tr:
t7o9o--
d'

8a
OE'
OE
9=Jc0



!
oo

@
o
-c
!c(!

o
!
o
o)

GEa
o
.,)c
o)
o)

6
oc(,

o)E

o
C
.s

6
o
o

E

=o)

cotf,
o

o
,E

!cop
.u
E
-o
:J
'-
,9
!
!co
!c
f
oo
o
out
=Qc-!
.9p
ol

o;
oo
=O-.-. E
oo'=r\
ov
d i/,
!qo

Z'(,)'->
ob

(l
(o-
FF
do
.

F.
(o_

o-

dt-

(o-

tO

d
F.

F.
-t-

.1

c.i

N
ao-

c{
o_

(t-

@_

l:

(OOr
ro ro !o
(ooo
otciN
oc.i

(oov
'..cdot

(o c!

@t-
ci
(o-

@-

o-

do
ol_

ot-
t-_
F.
o)s-
o)
ol
o

N, N.
N(O

@-

o! (o oJ6- S- c]-

@- N- @_

o)- @- --

Ft-

N^

o
cn

o)(o-

c)
cot-

o-

o'l-
o
(o
co

t-

F-
6d
6{

6
ct-

.i

o
---N

..i

dt-

ot-t-
N.

..i

F.

(r-
F
i--

at-

dt

ot

ot
r{)-
t-

o
doo-
o
_o-
oo

oz

oz

G
o
F

3 a.g 3
t- :- F N

N E5.:
^- ^_ (v! sf
901 60

= 
gao

a.l

o
$-

i(.3

ro ii

dl -L o

=6i
= ar=
o (!'-o-c
io
oz

ql,a)
5.9 I
3Es<l e

oz

oz

ozr, o

E O.Eoo
i>^
.J:

oz

oz

EOa, o,

d3
=!
[lE
a,

o

o
uJ
lz
trz
oI
F
IJJ
ul
Io
tUoz
J
dt
o
IIJ
F
o
fo.tz
oo
IU
EF

=o
=trlt
UJIF
oz
trz
IJJ

E
IJJJ
o-
o.r>olz)a\g
=lui c-,ztEUJ6Ztr>z6
. .,i> c.r

\
{

N

L

I

(o
O)o
N
(')

c.tct

(o

\t-N
c\l
ao

r,t

ol
(t_

oi

ot

d
ro-
t-

ooo
doo-
o
o-
oo
o)

o)-

o
t-
N

E

s

e*
^tOEuJor;
UE
ots
!re
0D(!
FEzL
IJJ S

=illJ cF.e<t
t/r B

<3(Jb
z9<Y
=3lt!
o3ul '.c

<EoI
Jo
OE
ztoho*
UJ:IhFE
o(sF3
(/)E
IJJ :FHoe2tr

oz

od
ro_

t-

oo
do

oo-
oo

ETEto;oiE'
a

oE=-, o .ii

;e3oE
o

o)

co
,E
LL

o

ZO
z'iOF
'F

6! \ro5
[oN

=AtrNo-.u-2
s
=
o
oEcf
!
o)
l

.9

.E

{.)E

o

o
N
o
-o
Eq,

o)o
N
N
!o
(!
!

z
o-
Eoo
Yo
o
o>
F^zi
o_--, !?

Jgo6
F .-J

tr7o9o_td'
8a
OE'
OE
9=J(n

-i E - P E - P53 E E E = E E e 33.4 s : 3 3 E : 3=oE ;;a;b= he€t 3bE he€X i

pit; 

=a=EEI 

E+EEA;EEi;E E;



LICOGI CORPORATION _ JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORM B Oga - DN/HN

Building G1, Thanh Liet Ward, Ha Noi lssued under Circular No. 20212014tfT-BfC
Dated 22 December 2014 issued by the Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
These notes ate an inlegtat paft of and should be read in conjunction with the accomPanying consolidated financial slatement

INFORMATION SUPPLEMENTING THE ITEMS IN THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
(coNrNUED)

23. OWNER',S EQUTTY (CONTINUED)

Closing balance Ratio
l%l

Opening balance
VND

State Capotal and lnvestment
Corporation (SCIC)

Khu Dong Real Estate lnvestment
and Trading Company Limited

Gia Cuong lnvestment Company
Limited
Capital contributions of other
shareholders

Total _1q9,9q!_ 900.000.000.000 100.00% 900.000.000.000::

Closing balance

Shares

Opening balance

Shares

Ratio
(%)

40,710k

35,00%

19,24o/o

5,05%

366.406.910.000

315.000.000.000

'173.128.880.000

45.464.210.000

40,7',to/o

35,00%

19,240k

5,05%

Number of shares registered for issuance

Number of shares issued and fully contributed capital

- Ordinary shares

Number of shares outstanding

- Ordinary shares

Par value of outstanding shares: 10,000 VND/share

24, BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

Segments by Geography

Geographical segments a distinguishable component of an entity that is engaged in providing products

or sJrvices within a particular economic environment and that is subject to risks and returns that are

different from those of components operating in other economic environments.

The corporation is headquartered at Building G1, Thanh Liet ward, Ha Noi and generates all of its
revenue and assets within the territory of vietnam. Therefore, the company is not required to prepare

geographical segment reports in accordance with vietnamese Accounting standard No. 28 - segment
reporting.

Segments by Business Line

Business segments is a distinguishable component of an entity that is engaged in providing an

individual pro-duct or service or a group of related products or services and that is subject to risks and

returns that are different from those of other business segments.

For Management purposes, the corporation ls organized into 03 (three) operating segments:

ConstructiJn business segment; Construction materials business segment; and Real estate business

and other act,vities segment.

90,000,000

90,000,000

90,000,000

90,000,000

90,000,000

10,000

90,000,000

90,000,000

90,000,000

90,000,000

90,000,000

10,000

54

Details of owner's investment capital

VND

Shares

366.406.910.000

315.000.000.000

173.128.880.000

45.464.210.000
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Dated 22 December 2014 issued the Minist of Finance
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIOATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
These notes are an inlegzl pad of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanyiog consolidated tinancial statemenl

VI. INFORMATION SUPPLEMENTING THE ITEMS IN THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

LIGOGI CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Building Gl, Thanh Liet Ward, Ha Noi

Sales of merchandise and services
Sales of goods and construction materials

Sales of services rendered

Sales from construction contracts

Sales from real estate business activities

Deductions
lncluding:

- Sale return

- Sale discount

Net revenue from goods sold and services rendered

Revenue with related parties
(Details in Notes Vll.1)

3. FINANCIAL INCOME

Deposit interest, loan interest

Dividends distributed profit

Realized exchange rate gain

Profit from selling shares of Licogi l4 Joint Stock

Profit from selling shares of Bac Ha Hydropower Joint

Proflt from selling shares of Licogi 18 Joint Stock

Unrealized exchange rate gain

Others

Total

FORMB09a-DN/HN
lssued under Circulat No. 20212014fif -Bf C

Prior period
VND

1. REVENUE FROM GOODS SOLD AND SERVICES RENDERED
Current period

VND

903,734,662,707

565,815,056,294

10,098,918,957

327 ,820,687 ,456

859,858,1't 8,428

706,151 ,507,967
5,413,77 5,424

148,292,835,037

329,073,917

303,707,007

2s,366,910

903,734,662,707 859,529,0214,511

1,163,939,832 9,422,167,712

Prior period
VND

502,994,361,652

6,316,205,220

283,490,911,042
(138,416,979)

792,663,060,935 771,141,485,339

4

1

630,060,094,979

4,286,414,731

133,445,589,086

3,349,386,543

(

0l
'u4

current period

VND

Prior period

VND

1 ,651,186,865
26,124,612,450

83,1 13,094

3,424,550,000
'15,785,029

3,946, 183,301

913,552,462
5,665,303

42,049,479,031 31,299,247,438

7 ,547 ,91 1 ,624
28 ,829 ,1 10 ,7 50

807,055,591

57

2. COST OF GOODS SOLD ANO SERVICES RENDEREO

Cost of finished products, goods, construction materials

Cost of services rendered

Cost of construction contract

Provision/Reversal for inventory depreciation

Total

Current period
VND



LICOGI CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORM B 09a - DN/HN
Building Gl, Thanh Liet Ward, Ha Noi Issued under Circular No. 202l2014,'fT-BTC

Dated 22 December 2014 issued by the Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
These notes arc an integQl pai of and should be rcad in conjunclion with the accompanying consalidated financial stalenent

VII. INFORMATION SUPPLEMENTING THE ITEMS IN THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
(coNTTNUED)

4. FINANCIAL EXPENSES

Current period

VND

Prior period
VND

lnterest expenses

Loss from selling shares of Licogi 13 Joint Stock

Realized exchange rate difference loss

Provision/Reversal of investment impairmenl

Other financial expenses

Total

5. SELLING EXPENSES

Cost of management materials, office supplies

Labor cost

Fixed asset depreciation expenses

Cost of outsourced services

Other expenses in cash

Provision/ Reversal for warranly

Total

6. GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES

Cosl of management materials, offlce supplies

Labor cost

Fixed asset depreciation expense

Provision/Reversal

Taxes, fees and charges

Cost of out sourced services and other expenses in cash

Total

7. OTHER INCOME

Sale, disposal of fixed assets

Penalties

Reversal of provision for construction warranty

Other income

55,768,189,838 79,032,585,453

55,971,600,868

134,227

(213,758,300)

10,213,043

7 8,228,632,850

4,862,000,000

3,125,418
(4,063,256,860)

2,084,045

Cunent period

VND

Current period

VND

664,988,064

8,273,220,829

608,651,032

1,977,865,915

6,778,601,392

(40,200,684)

ot
T,

E/l

t0

(u,23,078,073,484 18,263,126,548

Current period

VND

Prior period

VND

1,720,722,058

35,907,436,856

2,438,265,588

(2,794,028,s89)

4,251,115,610

22 ,343 ,445 ,607

2,316,921,348

35,856,783,496

3,035,620,361

1,606,156,529

3,7 54,07I,145
17,614,515,151

63,866,957,'130 64,184,076,030

Current period
VND

Prior period
VND

108,954,383

69,112,9',17

1 ,318,401 ,817

16,419,64't ,509
42,050,000

114,915,096

1.297,766,979

17,874,373,584Total 'l ,496 ,469 ,',117
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686,322,885

7,0'10,537,379

572,088,789

4,743,769,664

10,081,996,638

(16,641,871)
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8. OTHER EXPENSES

Current period

VND

Prior period

VND

Depreciation cost of inactive fixed assets

Penalties fines

Other expenses

Total

9. CURRENT CORPORATE INCOME TAX EXPENSE

11,968,308,488 24,884,460,123

3,750,964,934

3,371,597,161

4,845,746,393

8,184.253,787

6,368/97,257
10,331,709,079

Current pedod

VNO

Prior period

VND

Current corporate income tax expense at Licogi 2

lnvestment And Construction One Member Company Limited

Current corporale income tax expense at Dong Anh Licogi

Mechanical Joint Stock Company
Current corporate income tax expense at Dong Anh

lnvestment Construction and Building Materials Joint Stock

Company
Current corporate income tax expense at Licogi Consulting

Joint Stock Company

Current corporate income tax expense at Licogi Urban and

Housing One Member Company Limited

Total

10, BASIC EARNINGS(LOSSES) PER SHARE

ProfiU(loss) for basic eamings per share calculation

Less: Provision for bonus and welfare fund (i)

Profiu(loss) for basic eamings per share calculation

Weighted average number of common shares for basic

earnings per share calculation

Basic earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share (ii)

5,798,371,732 2,095,2,+0,588

3,834,232,145

1 ,947,313,081

4,545,455

1,007,151,778

1,083,201,856

34'1 ,499

!
;(,
,tH

TI

i
r.l .

Current period

VND

Prior period

VND
(14,843,246,4621 (37,590,090,s91)

.14,843,246,1621
90,000,000

(37,590,090,391 )

90,000,000

(418

(i) The Company has not planned to appropriate the Bonus and Welfare Fund from profit after tax at the
dates of preparation of the interim consolidated financial statements.

(i;) Diluted earnings per share: The Company does not have any outstanding potential ordinary shares that
would dilute earnings per share during the period and as of the date of preparation of these inlerim
consolidated financial statements. Accordingly, diluted earnings per share are equal to basic earnings
per share.
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VI. INFORMATION SUPPLEMENTING THE ITEMS IN THE CONSOLIDATED INGOME STATEMENT
(coNTTNUED)

16,467,409

359,097

(165)

(165) (418)
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VII. INFORMATION SUPPLEMENTING THE ITEMS IN THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
(coNTTNUED)

VII. OTHER INFORMATION

1. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

List of related parties with significant tnnsactions and balances for the year:

Related party

Licogi 14 Joint Stock Company

Licogi 19 Joint Stock Company

Binh Long Construction lnvestment Joint Stock Company

Bac Ha Hydropower Joint Stock Company

Dong Anh 8 lnvestment and Construction Materials Joint Stock Company

Thang Long lndustrial Park Company Limited

MIK Group Corporation Vietnam

Board of Management,Board of Directors and major shareholders

Khu Dong Real Estate lnvestment and Trading Company Limited

27,062,983,000

27,062,983,000

19r,5 r 5,000

191 ,515,000

323,336,500,000

323,336,500,000

62,200,000,000

62,200,000,000

17,158,196,527

17,158,196,527

Relationshi

Associated Company

Associated Company

Associated Company

Associated Company

Associated Company

Joint venture company

Related company
Operating Company

Major shareholder

Duing the period, the Company entered into the following significant transactions with its
related parties:

Curent period Prior period

VND VND

Sale of goods and services
MIK Group Corporation Vietnam

Thang Long lndustrial Park Company Limited

Purchase
Dong Anh 8 lnvestment and Construction Materials Joint
Stock Company
Loan repayment
Dong Anh 8 lnvestment and Construction Materials Joint
Stock Company
Protit dividends are distributed
Bac Ha Hydropower Joint Slock Company

Loan interest
Dong Anh 8 lnvestment and Construction Materials Joint
Stock Company
Loans
Khu Dong Real Estate lnvestment and Trading Company
Limited

Loan principal repayments
Khu Dong Real Estate lnvestment and Trading Company
Limited
lnterest expense
Khu Dong Real Estate lnvestment and Trading Company
Limited

1.163,939,832

1,163,939,832

2O

T'
H

ltiil

Ii9,422,167 ,712
8,314,239,618

1 ,107 ,928,094
1,704,545,455
1,704,545,455

203,743,000

203.743,000

13,080,000,000

13,080,000,000

11,069,574,467

11,069,574,467

60

24,358,484,700
24.358,484,700
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v . oTHER TNFORMATION (CONTTNUED)

1. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES (CONTINUED)

Significant related party balances as at the balance sheet date were as follows:

Closing balance Opening balance

VND VND

Short-term trade receivables
Bac Ha Hydropower Joint Stock Company

Thang Long lndustrial Park Company Limited

MIK Group Corporation Vietnam

Advances to suppliers
Licogi 19 Joint Stock Company

Loan receivables
Dong Anh 8 lnvestment and Construction Materials Joint
Stock Company
Other receivables
Licogi 19 Joint Stock Company

Dong Anh 8 lnvestment and Construction Materials Joint
Stock Company
Short-term loans
Khu Dong Real Estate lnvestment and Trading Company

Long-term loans
Khu Dong Real Estate lnvestment and Trading Company

Other payables

Khu Dong Real Estate lnvestment and Trading Company

Binh Long Construction lnvestment Joint Stock Company

lnterest payable

Khu Dong Real Estate lnvestment and Trading Company

14,s81,004,057

4,804,043,818

180,694,800

9,596,265,439

3,695,789,577

3,695,789,577

4,291,160,010

4,291 ,160,010

3,915,989,293

3.624,299,293

291,690,000

30,954,019,246

4,804,043,818

17 8,715,160
25,971,260,268

3,695,789,577

3,695,789,577

4,291,160,010

4,29 1 ,160,010

3,795,964,577

3,695,789,577

1 00,175,000

109,322,197,156

109.322,197,156

203,675,000,000

203,675,000,000

66,470,625,000

60,000,000,000

6,470,625,000

117,555,987,831
't 17,555,987,831

\
ox

.:-
'. ./
,,

61

't12,972,197,156
112,972,197,156

461,'t 61,500,000

461 ,161 ,500,000
162,390,215,650

156,998,028,150

5,392,187,500

134,7',14,'184,358

134,714,184,358
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1, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES (CONTINUED)

The income, remuneration and allowances of the Board of Directors and the Board of
Management during the year are as follows:

Current period
VND

Prior period
VND

1. Mr. Dinh Viet Tung

2. Mr. Phan Thanh Hai

3. Mr. Nguyen Thanh Hop

4. Mr. Nguyen Danh Quan

5. Mr. Ung Tien Do

6. Mr. Vu Dinh Chien

7. Mr. Nguyen Truong Son

lncome of the Board of Management

1. Mr. Vu Nguyen Vu

2. Mr. Phan Thanh Hai

3. Mr. Nguyen Thanh Hop

4. Mr. Nguyen Anh Dung

lncome of The Board of Supervisory

1. Mr Phan Hai Trieu

2. Mrs. Duong Thi Phuong

3. Mrs. Kieu Bich Hoa

Total

812,356,000

77,000,000

197,000,000

179,360,000

179,360,000

168,469,333
'1 1 ,166,667

364,220,O00

184,860,000

179,360,000

246,360,000

179,360,000

35,000,000

32,000,000

633,164,000

61,000,000

184,388,000

700,000

172.388,000

172,388,000

42,300,000

521,686,000

184,388,000

175,388,000

1 61 ,91 0,000

234,388,000

172,388,000

31,000,000

31,000,000

1

t

\

I
1,389,238,000

2. COMMITMENT TO OPERATIONAL LEASE

The Corporation signed a contract with the Hanoi Department of Land and Housing under land lease
contract No. 146-2003/DCND-HDDTTN at G1 building, Nguyen Trai street, Thanh Xuan Bac ward,
Thanh Xuan district, Hanoi for the purpose of using it as an office and production Management office
for 30 years from Ol January, 2003. The leased land area is 1,928 m2. According to this contract, the
Corporation must pay land rent until the contract expires according to current regulations of the State.

ln addition, the Corporation's member units sign land lease contracts for the purpose of office and
production workshop use. According to these contracts, the member units must pay annual land rent
until the contract expires according to current regulations of the State.

3. LITIGATION, LEGAL DISPUTES

According to the first instance judgment No. 30/2024IKDTM-ST dated July 12,2024 of the People's
Court of Thanh Xuan District, Hanoi City, it is decided that:

Water Electrical System and Machinery lnstallation LICOGI Joint Stock Company (a subsidiary of the
Corporation) is obliged to repay the debt to the Vietnam Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development
under Credit Contract No. 1480 LAV201200441/H DTD dated June 29,2012 and 10 debt receipts with
a total amount of VND 7,583,146,207, of which the principal is VND 4,900,956,630, interest is VND
2,682,189,577. The Company continues to bear interest at the rate of 4.86oklyeat from the day
following the date of the first instance trial (July 12,2024) until the above debt is fully paid to the
Vietnam Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
These notes arc an inlegnl paft of and should be read in conjunction with the accofipanying consaliclated financial stateneht

v[. oTHER TNFORMATION (CONTTNUED)

lncome of the Board of the Directors

t,422,936,000
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vfl. oTHER TNFORMATTON (CONTTNUED)

3. LITIGATION, LEGAL DISPUTES (CONTINUED)

- Accept the lawsuit request of the Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development of Vletnam to force
LICOGI Corporation - JSC to perform the debt guarantee obligation on behalf of LICOGI Electricity and
Water lnstallation Joint Stock Company (a subsldiary of the Corporation) for the entire principal and
interest debt under Credit Contract No. 1480 LAV201200441|HDTD dated June 29, 2012 in case
Water Electrical System and Machinery lnstallation LICOGI Joint Stock Company (a subsidiary of the
Corporation) fails to fully perform its debt repayment obligation to the Bank under authorization No.
14o"/TCT-KTTC dated April 1,2012 ol LICOGI Corporation - JSC. Vietnam Bank for Agriculture and
Rural Development has the right to request competent enforcement agencies to handle assets under
the ownership and legal use rights of LICOGI Corporation - JSC in accordance with the provisions of
law to recover debt if the Corporation violates its guarantee obligations.

Regarding court fees: Water Electrical System and Machinery lnstallation LICOGI Joint Stock
Company must pay VND 115,583,146 in first-instance commercial court fees. Refund to the Vietnam
Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development the advance court fee of VND 57,600,000 paid in the
receipt of advance court fees and court fees No. 00125387 dated October 23, 2023 of the Thanh Xuan
District Civil Judgment Enforcement Office.

According to the appeal judgment No. 01/2025IKDTN4-PT dated January 3, 2025 of the People's Court
of Hanoi City, it is decided thati

Uphold the first instance commercial judgment No. 30/2024/KDTM-ST dated July 12,2024 of the
People's Court of Thanh Xuan District, Hanoi City.

Regarding court fees: LICOGI Corporation - JSC must pay 2,000,000 VND in appeal court fees
deducted from the amount paid according to Receipt No. 36313 dated July 30,2024 al the Thanh
Xuan District Civil Judgment Enforcement Office, Hanoi City.

On March 25, 2025, the Corporation submitted a request for review of the cassation procedure for the
above judgments of first instance and appeal to the Chief Justice of the High People's Court in Hanoi
and the Chief Prosecutor of the High People's Procuracy in Hanoi. Accordingly, the CorPoration did not
set aside a provision for this potential debt in its separate financial statements because it believed that
the Corporation would not incur an obligation to guarantee debt repayment on behalf of LICOGI
Electricity and Water Installation Joint Stock Company (Subsidiary).

There are no subsequent events after the end of the accounting period that require adjustment to or
disclosure in the notes to the interim consolidaled financial statements.

FORMBOga-DN/HN
lssued under Circular No. 20212014ffT-BTC
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4. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
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